EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
June 14,2010
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS

a. Brickhouse Environmental -
b. Pennoni —
c. Costs Summary
d. Change Orders
e. Worth & Company, Inc.,
f. Tank Cleaning Bid

3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. Hammond & McCloskey, #4513, 5/5/10 $ 1,078.38
b. Hammond & McCloskey, #4523, 5/5/10 $ 270.10
c. Pennoni, #440011, 5/25/10 $ 19,287.50
d. Fisher Scientific, #3461600, 4/26/10 $ 2,329.17
e. Fisher Scientific, #3781979, 5/12/10 $ 1,485.63
f.  Aqua Wastewater Mgt, #161112, 5/15/10 $ 39,937.70
g. USA BlueBook, #155755, 5/21/10 $ 456.81
h. Gawthrop Greenwood, #79963, 5/31/10 $ 665.00
i. Gawthrop Greenwood, #79964, 5/31/10 $ 836.00
j.  Marco, #064873, 4/29/10 $ 258.00
k. Worth and Company, #P28001, 5/31/10 $178,290.62

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. May 10,2010
b. May 20, 2010
c. June7,2010
6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni report
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. _General Fund reimbursement, Staples, 5/20/10 $ 14247
b. Gawthrop Greenwood, #79415, 4/30/10 $  627.00
c. Gawthrop Greenwood, #79416, 4/30/10 $ 1,083.00
8. LIAISON REPORTS
9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
10. GOALS
11. OLD BUSINESS
a. Chester Creek Sewage Collection System Modeling
12. NEW BUSINESS
a. Memo — Ridley Creek Sewer Plant Project Outstanding Issues

Monday, June 14, 2010




13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
14.
15. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — May 2010
b. East Goshen Township Flows for 2010
c. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report
16. ANY OTHER MATTER
17. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
18.
19. PUBLIC COMMENT

20. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
August 11, 2010 October 1, 2010
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Monday, June 14, 2010



Project Manager’s May 2010 Report Q%)

Executive Summary

Commencement of phase II of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) upgrade and
expansion project progressed with the completion cleaning of the existing DAVCO treatment
tanks. Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. was contracted to remove and dispose of the sludge,
grit and debris remaining in the treatment tanks after transfer of mixed liquor suspended solids
(MLSS) to the new sequential batch reactors (SBRs). Demolition of existing main components
included the removal of all lift station and forward flow EQ tank pumps, demolition of the
previous influent lift station, clarifier drive mechanisms and related equipment, aeration tank
drop piping and diffusers and the up flow sand filters. Refurbishment of the existing DAVCO
treatment tanks to serve as treated effluent flow equalization and sludge holding tanks was
initiated. Progress during May and the first week of June included complete refurbishment of
DAVCO treatment tank number one (1) and initiation of the sand blasting and painting.
Substantial progress was completed towards the installation of the underground piping linking
the SBR effluent piping to the existing DAVCO tanks. The new sludge dewatering building
concrete floor was cast in place and the construction of the masonry walls commenced on June

10™,

Operation of the SBRs and related equipment continued during the month. The manufacturer,
Siemens, continued to coordinate with the Plant Operator to implement adjustments to the
treatment plant system program and programmable logic controller (PLC). Regulatory
compliance with the existing NPDES discharge permit for the month of May is not expected as
the result of slightly elevated ammonia as nitrogen concentrations in the effluent. Improvements
towards nitrification and ammonia as N removal are anticipated as the treatment process and
programmable set points are adjusted for actual site conditions.

Key administrative and contractual items completed during the month included the acceptance
and approval of Worth & Company change orders 001, 002, and 003 by the Municipal Authority.
Included as part of the change orders, the overall substantial completion date was extended from
June 30, 2010 to July 13, 2010. The Authority received a response from Pennoni Associates,
Inc. regarding the Clinger letters dated March 15, 2010 and April 30, 2010. A meeting with
representatives from Clinger and Pennoni was scheduled for June 11, 2010 to develop a solution

for presentation to the Authority.



02\ (YD (‘/

East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
May 2010 Project Manager Report

To:  East Goshen Municipal Authority Members

From: Scott A. Towler, P.E., Project Manager
Dave W. Evans, Project Manager

CC: Evans Andrews, P.E., Authority Engineer

Date: June 10, 2010

Re:  May 2010 — Project Manager Report for the Ridley Creek Capital Expansion
Project:

L. General Construction

1. Influent Meter Vault
All work has been completed and the influent flow meter was placed in

service May 5, 2010.

2, Influent Lift Station
All work has been completed and the influent flow meter was placed

in service May 5, 2010.

3. Manhole Number 1
No change in status

4. Storm Water Bio Retention Pond Adjacent to Manhole No. 1
No change in status

S. Screening Building

a. The screening building, grinder and fine screen were placed in service
May 5, 2010.

b. Relocation of the transfer fan approximately 3 vertical feet remains to
be completed to prevent the fan from submergence in the event of
flooding of the lower section of the screen building.

¢. Accumulation of grit and debris has been observed in the open channel
prior to the grinder. The channel was cleaned on June 8, 2010 and will
be monitored. Presently, removal of the grit and debris will require
manual labor with appropriate safety precautions.

6. Influent Force Main to SBRs
No new activity.

Page 1 of 7



East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
May 2010 Project Manager Report

7.

10.

SBR Effluent Discharge & Disc Filter Feed Suction Piping

a.

On May 27, 2010, Trinity Excavation Company (TEC) installed the
underground fourteen (14) inch piping from the existing control
building to DAVCO No. 1.

Trinity Excavation Company (TEC) installed the fourteen (14) inch
disc filter feed pump suction piping from the existing control building
to the each of the existing DAVCO treatment tanks.

On June 8, 2010, TEC excavated the trench for the installation of the
sixteen (16) inch ductile iron pipe from the SBRs to the existing
DAVCO treatment tank number two (2).

Pressure testing of the disc filter feed suction piping is scheduled for
the week of June 14, 2010.

Flocculation Tank
a. Two (2) remaining section of FRP require installation adjacent to the

floc mixer.

b. Adjustment of the FRP decking parallel to the new treatment building

remains to be completed.

Disc Filters and Associated Equipment

a.

b.

All work has been completed and the disc filters were placed in service
May 5, 2010.

On June 7, 2010, Aqua Aerobics completed the replacement of all four
(4) back wash valves on both disc filters. The work was performed as
warranty work.

The Aqua Aerobics representative lowered the high level mounting
bracket and float. The previous elevation setting allowed for the water
level in the tank to rise and flow through the filter bypass without
prompting for backwashing the disc filters. The water quality has
improved.

Water has been observed to be present in the back wash pump oil
reservoir sight glass for disc filter number 1. The manufacturer has
been notified of the issue and to correct the problem.

SBR Basins

a.

b.

C.

All work has been completed and three (3) of the four (4) SBRs were
placed in service May 5, 2010.
On May 24, 2010, EGTMA Staff transferred MLSS from SBR No. 2
to SBR No. 3 to drain SBR No. 2. The objective was to perform an
inspection of SBR No. 2 as part of investigating the discharge of
MLSS from SBR No. 2 during a decant cycle. No malfunction was
observed.
SBR Process Adjustments were implement as per Siemens:

i. May 28,2010

1. The air slope was increased to from 180 to 220.

Page 2 of 7



East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
May 2010 Project Manager Report

1i.

iii.

1v.

2. The anoxic multiplier was reduced from 1.0 to 0.8.

June 2, 2010
1. The anoxic multiplier was reduced from 0.8 to 0.7.

June 4, 2010
1. The anoxic fill time was reduced from 70 minutes to 60
minutes.
2. The WAS setting was increased from 3.0 to 3.5
minutes.
June 7, 2010

1. The maximum anoxic time was reduced from 60
minutes to 50 minutes.
June 9, 2010
1. The air slope was increased from 220 to 230.
2. The minimum aeration time was increased from 90 to
120 minutes.

11. SBR Equipment
a. Pennoni Associates provided Wm. H. Clinger wiring diagrams and
guidance for the termination of the motor operated valves included as
part of the aluminum sulfate chemical feed system to the individual

SBRs.

12. Treatment Building
a. On June 9, 2010, the concrete apron for the overhead garage door was

cast in place.

13. Treatment Building Roof
No new activity

14. UV Disinfection System
a. All work has been completed and the disc filters were placed in service
May 5, 2010. .
b. A loose wire was determined to correct the previous problem
identified with UV bank No. 1. Both UV banks were placed in service
on May 28, 2010 to ensure adequate disinfection during a SBR decant

cycle.

c. Continuous monitoring of the effluent water temperature at the
discharge side of the UV lamps is ongoing.

15. Effluent Collection Box
No new activity.

16. Effluent Overflow Box
No new activity.

Page 3 of 7



East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
May 2010 Project Manager Report

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Utility Water Piping

a.

The non-potable water system was placed in service.

b. The Authority Staff furnished and installed wall mounted hose reels,

including hose within the Screen and New Treatment Buildings.

Apple Brook Discharge

a.

No new activity.

b. The pump is anticipated to be returned to service with when one
effluent flow equalization basin is placed in service (possibly the end
of June 2010).

Electrical

a. Clinger had no scheduled Staff or employees on site during May.

b. Matt Burke was dispatched to RCSTP on May 28, 2010 to address
issues with the influent lift station and floc tank mixer. Both issues
were resolved and the equipment returned to service.

c. Wm. H. Clinger Corporation work crews are scheduled to return to the

site on June 21, 2010. Clinger estimates four (4) weeks to complete
the electrical equipment installation.

Rehabilitation of the existing Aeration Blowers

a.

Blower number 4 was delivered and installed.

New Sludge Dewatering Building

a.

b.

On May 24, 2010, TEC began excavation of the foundation for the
new sludge dewatering building.

On May 25, 2010, Heim Contractors were on site preparing the forms
for the building cast-in-place footers.

On June 1, 2010, Heim Contractors is on site placing the block for the
dewatering building foundation. The work was completed on June 1*.
On June 2, 2010, the three courses of concrete block for the foundation
were filled with concrete. Two (2) cylinders were collected for
testing.

DAVCO Tank Cleaning & Refurbishment

a.

b.

On May 6, 2010, Aqua wastewater Management, Inc. began cleaning
DAVCO treatment tanks number two (2).

On May 10, 2010, DAVCO treatment tank number two (2) was
cleaned of liquid waste. The clarifier section was completely cleaned.
The aeration tank section contained grit which was being removed.

On May 14, 2010, Aqua Wastewater Management completed cleaning,
removal and disposal of the contents in both DAVCO treatment plants.
On May 24, 2010, installation of the fourteen (14) and sixteen (16)
inch pipe flanges on the exterior of the tanks on DAVCO No. 1 were

Page 4 of 7



East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
May 2010 Project Manager Report

I

23.

24,

completed. The openings in the wall between the aeration and sludge
tanks to join the tanks together were cut in place.

e. On May 27, 2010, installation of the fourteen (14) and sixteen (16)
inch pipe flanges on the exterior of the tanks on DAVCO No. 2were
completed.

f. On June 2, 2010, the drain lines from the clarifier which transect the
former aeration section of the DAVCO tanks was replaced and welded
in place for both DAVCO tanks.

g. OnJune 2, 2010, DAVCO tank No. 1 is ready for sandblasting and
painting.

h. On June 2, 2010, observation of the waste activated sludge pipe
flanges for both DAVCO tanks were welded in place.

Demolition

a. Demolitions of the influent lift station commenced on May 8, 2010.
The influent pumps, motors and grinder were removed. Observations
on May 10, 2010 included removal of all piping, valves and the door
and frame.

b. On May 24, 2010, the lift station was observed to have been backfilled
and leveled.

¢. On May 20, 2010, demolition of DAVCO treatment tank clarifier
number one (1) was completed. The pipe penetrations through the
clarifier walls were sealed with steel plates welded to cover the
openings.

d. On May 24, 2010, the removal of the aeration drop pipes and diffusers
was completed in DAVCO NO. 1.

e. On May 24, 2010, the removal of the aeration drop pipes and diffusers
was completed in DAVCO NO. 2.

f.  On May 27, 2010, the Parkson up flow sand filters were removed for
disposal.

g. On June 2, 2010, demolition of the forward flow pumps, piping and
concrete equipment pads was completed.

Erosion and Sediment Controls
a. East Goshen Township Municipal Authority Worth & Company, Inc.
continues to perform inspections of the E&S controls as required after

a storm event.

Payment Requests
a. Worth & Company pencil payment review was conducted on June 3,

2010. Worth & Company was instructed to include information
regarding the approved change orders on the request for payment

application.
b. There was no payment request review conducted for Wm. H. Clinger

Corporation.

Page 5 of 7

0 C")'/

i
é
y



East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
May 2010 Project Manager Report

I11.

Iv.

VI.

Release of Liens

a.

b.

Release of liens for equipment and subcontractors for Worth & Company

are current.

Copies of the release of liens for equipment and subcontractors for Wm.
H. Clinger Corporation have been requested. The release of liens for
equipment and subcontractors for Wm. H. Clinger Corporation are

reported to be current.

Meetings

a.

b.

On May 13, 2010, the weekly progress meeting was conducted at the
RCSTP site.

On May 10, 2010, the East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
conducted its monthly meeting.

On May 19, 2010, prepared for and attended a meeting with Worth &
Company and the East Goshen Township Municipal Authority to discuss
proposed Worth & Company change orders 1 and 2. Change order
number 1 was resolved and change order number 3 presented to Worth
and Company.

On May 20, 2010, the East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
conducted a special meeting to discuss and approve Worth and Company
PCO-19, PCO-20, PCO-21, PCO-22 and add eleven (11) days to the
schedule.

On May 27, 2010, the weekly progress meeting was conducted at the
RCSTP site.

Correspondence

No formal letters were issued during the month

Extras Identified During the month

a.

Worth & Company provided the Municipal Authority the executed change
order number 001.
i. There was a result of a credit to the Authority of $42,648.25 which
resulted in an adjusted contract value of $7,822,751.75
The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority approved change order
002 for Worth & Company.
i. There was a result of a credit to Worth & Company of $11,234.03
which resulted in an adjusted contract value of $7,833,985.78.
The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority approved change order
003 for Worth & Company.
i. There was a result of a credit to Worth & Company of $35,438.56
which resulted in an adjusted contract value of $7,869,424.24.

Page 6 of 7

oy

4



Y ("D”“K

East Goshen Municipal Authority
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion Project
May 2010 Project Manager Report

Potential Receipts Pending
a. Worth & Company credit for the reduced labor and schedule regarding the

installation of the frost barrier within the internal perimeter of the new
treatment building,.

b. Discussion of the cost benefits to Worth & Company regarding the BFP
and construction of a temporary structure are recommended.

VII. Issues for Reconciliation

a. Aqua Aerobics disc filter control panel was observed to produce a “basin
transducer level out of range™ alarm.
1. Worth & Company is coordinating with Aqua Aerobics to correct
the deficiency.
b. Siemens SBR Operational issues regarding low dissolved oxygen
concentrations. The Plant Operator is coordinating with Siemens to adjust
the process. Influent wastewater monitoring and process control testing

will assist in resolving the problem.

¢. Pennoni Associates, Inc. formal letter response to East Goshen Township
Municipal Authority regarding Clinger’s March 15, 2010 letter.

d. Clinger issued a letter dated April 30, 2010 to the East Goshen Township
Municipal Authority explaining that they are proceeding with the
installation of the conduit within the duct bank between the existing
control building and new treatment plant. They also claim their position
that the work is not included as part of the original plans as prepared by
Pennoni Associates, Inc.

e. Worth & Company issued a letter dated F ebruary 15, 2010 requesting for
a substantial completion date of September 30, 2010.

f. Worth and Company change orders for the structural steel modifications to
the new treatment and screening buildings.

VIII. Concerns to Monitor

a. Grit and debris accumulation in the influent flow channel prior to the

grinder and screening unit.
b. Performance of the SBR treatment process, specifically dissolved oxygen
concentrations, aeration time, organic loadings and process control.

c. Alkalinity feed system.
d. Separation of the internal recycles flow volumes from the influent flow

meter for accurate determination of the influent flows.

IX. Start-up

No dates have been established for the treated effluent storage, sludge
holding, disc filter feed pumps or centrifuge dewatering system start up and
training,

Page 7 of 7




£
ed

N N ALVYININNS SIX'016090 SASNAJIXT NOISNVYJX3 d1Sou\siuawAed\ 00z d1Sou\spiguda(qg syiopp dllgnd\ejeq vm;m:w/mﬁmo/”n_
N\ Dz
M =
SO e
a|gejiene Aauopy EEO:_ G61 't9v$ oneY os|e apn
‘selixe [ejuajod Ul /GE 9y LS payhuapl aAey apA
€G'8E1'0/€$ [ejo |
%G 82°S¥Z'ere Jabuin
%SG Gz'e6l'gzes YHOAA .
(%G 03 >oeq sdoup )i usy} suop si jafoid 8y} jo %0gG |UN %01) ebeueiey
6G'262'CL6'LS L7'201'925'2$ £6°889'0¢2$  00°000°'00S'6% 13N
%00°0 00°000'02%- 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'0Z%~ (a1qeabieyosy) luouuad
S1dI3oay
%906/ 6S'C62'€66°L$ V' 10/'925 /% £6889'9€2$  00°000'025'6% TV.LOL SISNIJXT
%8G/8 G0'06¥'1$ G6°'60S'0L$ GLLLLS 00°000CL$ joulaju] 'g Jod ejod ‘suoyd ‘iajlel]
%000 00'969°'€/$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'969'€/$ (pied jou 3nq paypuapi) jepden
%Ly S 61°€9.'6€$ r oY LYS 00°0% 1622 /8% Jeyden
- seljxg
%59°8G 05'29¢'2/$ 05°/€9'201$ Gele6'LLs 00°000°GLL$ asnoyoug
%18°¥9 GZ'8e0'/$ G/'196CL$ 00°0% 00°000°02¢% (90) (e1geebieysay) lUouuay
%60°C6 120288’ L$ 86°218°16% ov'eve'6le 00'00.'66$ (01) (seo1A18g penunuog) luouusy
%00°001 8e'C$ c9'/61'0eL$ 00°0$ 00°00C'9€1$ (g0) (uonosadsu)) juouuay
%000 00Z98°LES 00°0% 00°0% 00298°LES siapio abueyo
%G6°'G8 95°008'9¢€1$ ¥v'661°/£8% 8C'6EG'YES 00°000'v.6% Iabuip
%000 16¢ee /¢ 00°0% 00°0% 162ee LS siapio abueyo
%826/ GC'8C/'629'L$ G/1/9'GeT'9% G/'€92¢'0/1$ 00°00¥'G98°'/$ YMOAA
%00°001} 00°0% 00°052'2s$ 00°0% 00'052'2s$ s)s09 Buimodiog
S3ISNIdX3
pojajdwon aouejey 9je oL Yluop siyl Juie }oeauon aureN
A40m JO %, 10 1abpng
0L0Z ‘6 aunp
"AMVININNS

| sBunesw gz/s pue g1/5 18 pied s|iq sepnouj|

103rodd NOISNVdXE M3A3ayo ATT1diy
ALRMOHLNY TVdISINNIA NIHSOD LSV




1ivl3a SIX'016090 SASNAJXT NOISNYAXT d1SOusIuswAedy/00Z d1SOMspigudag SHIOM d11aNd\Bje( PaIBYS\EJR 4

80/08/L1 NUHL 'AMAS TOYUd dXT LSO "ONj STLVIDOSSY INONNId 86'511'81% 800Z/S/Z1
80/61/0L NHUHL "AYIS TOYd dX3 LSO "ONi STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°Ev6$ 800¢/0€/01
¢ MIHL AYES TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI S3LYID0SSY INONNId 05'ZLL% A
fuouuad
¥ 661°LE8S Yy 661°,68%
¥l # uopeoyddy 19BulD 9€'6ES VES 010¢/2/s
€14 uoneoiddy 186U 62°5/5'cl$
(eBeurejal 9%g) z1# uonesyddy 196uyo 8.°08G'L¥S olLoziszic
L 1# uoneoyddy Jabuyg rovrig'ess oLozieze
01# uogeonddy 19buyn ¥6'260'6EL$ oLoz/Le/L
6 # uoneonddy J8BuiD 00°4¢.'v6% 6002/1LE/2)
g # uoneoyddy 1abuyy SO'bSe'shLS 600Z/0E/L L
/4 uoljesyddy 19BuD £8'vve 668 6002/L€/0L
9# uonedyiddy 186Uy GL'SST'LLLS 600Z/0¢/6
G# uonjeoyddy 86°658°01% 6002/0€/8
Pt uoneoyddy 9b'/9G'71L% 600Z/0€/9
¢t uoyeojddy [ife] EV'el6'LL% 6002/1€/5
it uoneo|ddy 18bu)n LLVLL'SLS 6002/8/S
L# uonjeofddy JaBuyjn ¥9'251'22$ 6002/6/Y
Jabuio
SLL19'S€T'98  5/°1/9'58Z'9%
Auedwog g ypops GL€92'0/1$ 01L0zZ/0e/y
! Auedwog g yuopy 05°/58'G/$ 0L0Z/LE/E
S # uojjeoyddy Auedwo) » yuopn G€'/10'69% 010z/82/C
1 # uoneoyddy Auedwog % ypopp 98°188'202¢ 010Z/LE/L
€1# uoneoyddy Auedwog B ypop 292LL'vies 600Z/1LE/2)L
T # uoneoyddy Auedwo 3 yuopn £1°09¢e's/€% 600Z/0E/L)
| L# uoneoyddy Auedwo) g ypopp S0'680'vZL$ 600Z/LE/0L
(e6eureIaL %5) 0 L# uoyEOYddy Auedwog g ypopp G5'198'27es 600Z/08/6
6# uoheoyddy Auedwog 3 yuop 86°0LE'F05$ 6002/0€/6
g4 uonenyddy Auedwo) g yuopp 0v'€6.'619% 600Z/1€/8
Lt uoneoyddy Auedwod g yuopp 05°/1z'8el$ 600Z/18/L
g#t uoneoiiddy Auedwog g yuopy 00'6/6'29¢% 6002/0€/9
G# uopeoyddy Auedwog 3 yuopn TL'e0L'sers 6002/1/5
# uopeoyddy Auedwo) 3 yuopn 06°2Se'6ZLS 600Z/8/5
e# uopeoiddy Auedwog 3 yuopp 00'08.'89/$ 600¢/6/¥
T# uopeoiddy Auedwog g ypopp 00°528'08¥% 600¢/6/¢
L# uopeoyddy Auedwog p ypopy 00°05)'195% 6002/6/C
ypopm
uondussag aweN sjejoyqng junowy ajeq
0L0Z ‘6 aunp
Tivida

1O3rodd NOISNYAXH VLIdYD MITHD AT1dIy
ALIHOHLNY TYdIDINOW NIHSOD LSV



SIX'016090 SASNAdXT NOISNVAXT d1SOu\siuswhedy 00z d1sOuspIaydsq S0 2ligndiejeq paleyg\eledyd

8L/Z1-S/CL TVINIY JOHMOVHL S MONY.L

"ONI VONVOVIA 00'699'/$ 8002/6z/Z1
FLYOOIHY FHIM AND - INVTd ¥IMIS LYHOJHOD OIHLOT 1T INNTT 00°0Z1$ 800Z/LE/TY
MY ATTAN - W TIVEL HOH 'AMIS dIWTL LYHOJHOD OIYLO3 1S INNT 6E'680°2% 8002/S1/Z}
ALVOFHOOV ¢ IAVHOENS SNOL 99°02 ONI STLVOHTHOOY NOSNVH 00'806% 8002/LE/ZL
J1VOIUDOVY ASVEENS SNOL $6°'9¢ INI STLYDIHOOY NOSNYH z8YLyS 8002/62/Z1
SATAH ¥ SHUAANITAD AFNIY 'SHO01AVd JOHSHOOT AT TIVA LVIHD 08°09tL$ 8002/8/2)
" UOLOVHINOD MO SAIM dOHSIOOT AT TIVA LvIus 00'9g$ 800Z/L/T)
Y0 ANMOL QIOAY 3Sv31d - SNOIS SNDISLSYS 00°411% 600z/21/1
SNDIS "WNTY ILIHM NO a3y SNOISLISVH 00'88% 8002/LE/ZL
10d3d I91440 HOJ ANN'NID ISUNEWITY  dIHSNMOL NIHSOD LS 86 ¥y 8002/22/C) )
pied - jejideg - senxg
0S°L£9°201$ 05°2€9'201$
ol-1dy IASNOHMOIME GZ'Le6 LIS 0L0z/e/s
ol-lep ISNOHMONME 00'500'01$ oL0z/Liv
0L-9e4 JSNOHMOE 0S'LLY'L$ 010Z/L/g
ol-uer ISNOHNMOME G.'8l9'/$ 010Z/1T
60-02(] ISNOHMOINME 05'2Z9L'/$ olLoz/vrL
60-AON IASNOHXMOIYE GL'€96'L$ 6002/1/2L
60100 ISNOHMDNE 0$'2.0'/$ 6002/Z/L 1
60-dag ISNOHMONE 0S°LLY' 1S 8002/1/0)
60-Bny 3SNOHNMONIE 05'29L'/$ 6002/1/6
80~y JSNOHMOINE 00S1E'6$ 6002Z/5/8
60-unp ISNOHAMOINA STLBL' IS 6002/1/L
60-Aely’ ISNOHMOINEA 05°25¥'8$ 6002/}/9
60-~1dy ISNOHAONE 0S'/2l'z$ 600Z/Z LIS
asnoyyong
SLL96°TLS SL196'TL$
80/9¢/¥ NUHL 'AY3S TOUd dXT d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05'60b'L$ 6002/9/5 ‘
60/62/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 LSO "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°2L1'¢c$ 600Z/8/¥
60/1/€ NUHL ‘AYIS TOYUd dXI d1SOH "ONI SFLVIOOSSY INONNI SLVEB' VS 600Z/61/E
60/5¢/L NYHL 'AMIS TOMd dX3 d1SOH "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 05'0¥8'z$ 6002/5/Z
) (a1qeabieyoau) juouuag
BEVELYTTs 8EVEL'YTTs
0102/81/¥ UBNOIYL "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 05°018'8L$ 0102/G/5
‘ONI S31VID0SSVY INONNId ovr'eve'sls oLoe/ Ly
OLvLZ NYHL AYIS MOY¥d dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 00°.50°cl$ olozreele
OHLLL MYHL AYES rOdd dX3 1SS0 "ONI S3LVIOOSSY INONNId 85¥2Z'ves 010z/62/1
Ol/leick NUHL AY3S rOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONJ SALVIDOSSY INONNId 0s'z8t'9ls 010z/0g/TL
60/61/L NUHL AY3S roYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNId 00'825'c$ 6002/62/L
60/9¢/v NYHL 'AYIS TOHd dXI dLSOH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId ov'9eb'zTs 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL 'AYIS TOHd dXT d1SOU "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 9r'0L0'62$ 6002/8/
B0/L/€ NUHL "AYIS TOYd dXI LSO "ONi STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00'882'LES 6002/6 /€
60/S2/L NHHL 'AYIS TOHd dX3 4180y "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIA os'zse'els 6002/5/¢
80/82/¢) NUHL 'AYAS TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00'626'CL$ 600Z/S1/L
uonduasag aweN sjejoyqng junowy

ajeq



~

STivlaa

~

SX'016090 SISNIAXI NOISNYAX3 dLSOHsiuawihed 200z dLSOY\sPIgudaq SSOM Dliandieleq paleyg\ejeqy 4

30VYNYN4 JYHUIOG ISy 010z/eLis
NIAO B HO1vJ21s3da JYNUBIOG JBYSIY 0102/8/S
MO078 ONILVYIH 0D JyPUsIOg Jeysi olLoz/6e/y
JONVIVH JYPUBIDG I8ysiq 01L0z/92/¥
wool s6eloys ut Buply 8soH  ASOTWODW 8 ANOWWYH olLoz/s/s
301440 INITYIALYM  ASOTWODIN '8 ANOWWWYH 010Z/S/S
Buneis Ajsjes SIOUDINOIN 050114 0102/22/2
Jlel - Ipeisg (YOI ABojoig uounjjod J9ep 102601 0102/.3/E
auoyq JsBureisy 85'82%$ 0102/ LY
9SOH .G/l 9 .E A1sjeg 9 2.1 |Bjaunuoy 8y /el'Le 0102/SL/Y
. Buinsys s9buel) 96°L79% 0102/ Liv
201 9 dJOHSHOOT AT TIVA LVIHO SL0L$ oLoe/Liv
Tv93T JOOMNITHD dOYHLMYD 00°2¥T$ 010Z/1E/8
asoy 18Bulels) 08°6/Z% oLoz/ie/e
[BJUSS UBA pio4 smaunein 96°€01% 0L0Z/GL/E
V93T QOOMNITHO dOYHIMYD 00°/5% 0102/82/2
yswdinby qey JynusIog JaYsly SY'68.L% olLoz/eiz
your /¢ |99y 8soH Jaburels 86°/92% 6002/8L/C)
youl | 99y asoH J8bureis) 8y evbs 600¢/8l/ic)
ZH# INVHOAH QYVA J91eM g/ L8rLyLS oLoz/ierzL
IVOAT JOOMNIFYD dOHHIMVYO 00°582$ 6002/1LE/01
SHOO0Td ¥od ¥31vas OOWIA 00'vLeS 600Z/61/LL
TVOATHLNOW Z AOOMNITYD dOHHLMYD 00°9g8¢ 6002/1£/8
S3IYL 91 SFYISHUNN TTH ANOWHYH 00°558'L$ 6002/52/8
SSOW 1vad ANV STHVLS IFHL AYVMOY S8'¥STS 6002/01/6
(FUVdS v SV LdIXM ANV q3uIVdIH) HOLOW HAMOTE  dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1sva 00°'L8Y'L$ 600Z/LL/L
TvOIT TOOMNIIYD JOHHIMYD 00°v0e$ 600Z/0€/9
TvO3T JOOMNITHD dOYHHLMYD 00'eel$ 600Z/1£/S
HILYAH ¥3LVM LOH Q3HIM LYHOdHOD O1M.10373 INNT1 98'v9z$ 600Z/0E/y
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TvdIDINNIN SN 69°851% 6002/1 LIS
ONIdId ¥31LVM  ASOTWOOW 8 ANOWWYH 82°016°L$ 6002/T/Y
ZH# INVHOAH QYVA "ONI SS3UdX Idid \ZviT$ 600212y
Iv93T dOOMNIZHD dOYHLMYD 00vST'L$ 600Z/1E/8
IDNYIS HILVM  ASOTNOOW 8 ANOWWYH ¥9'9vz'L$ 6002/6L/E
IvO3T QOOMNITHO dOYHLMYD 05°'926$ 6002/1€/1
IvO3T JOOMNIIHD dOYHLMYD 05°/S1$ 8002/1E/T)
LWLYIHL MIFTID ATTAIY - SNOIS WOLSND “ONI ATddNS TVAIDINAW SN 09°589% 8002/1iT)
S3NddNS TvOIdaW  "ONi SNOILNTOS ALTAVYS G6'6L1% 8002/8/21
80/91/Z1-GL/Z) TYLINIY UV 11IdH3I 1V NYJNOD Tv.LNIH IWOSNVY S8v0°L$ 8002/LE/TL
80/8L/Z1 - G1/2l TVLINIY "V 11IdHILYD NVAWOD TV.LNTY INOSNYY 00°806$ 8002/6Z/T)
80/ST/L1-EL/1L TVINTY HYT1IdYILVO NYLINOD TV.LNIY JNOSNYY 00°096'c$ 8002/9/Z)
TVINIYH ¥3avOTI MONYL - Y T1IdHILYO NYdNOD TVINTY JNOSNYY 00°€8L1$ 800Z/11Z1
IONIA LS 14T NOILLYHOJHOD 1-Wvy 00'62L$ 8002/6Z/T)
% 'dOLS 94ND SSvHg ' INYHAAH TvI¥Ng "ONI $S3udX Jdid vleles 8002/51L/T)
ONITdNOY "dWOD SSYdd 'ONIgNL ¥3ddOD "ONI SS3HdX Idid TLL06'YS 800¢/L/C1
JONIH VY LI1dS - H0dY ] 8 STVIMILYIN T 1IEVHOIN ‘NOSYI LLIVd 00'99¥'2$ 800Z/1iT1L
uonduasag aweN sjejolgng junowy ajeq



P

= iviaa

SIX'016090 SASNIAXT NOISNYAXT dLsOusiuswhied\z00z d1SOMsPIgNdaq sHIopn ollandigieq Paleyg\eleqy 4
1110} 0} 0Z/6 TY.LNIY NIIND ALLOd 00°56% 6002/02/6
61/6 0 £Z/8 [B)USY N33N0 ALLOd 00°66% 600Z/£2/8
ZZ/8 0L 9Z/4 TYINTY . NIIND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/9¢/.
¢6éd ITTOL TVINIY N3N0 ALLOd 00°G6$ 6002/5/S
2I1S-5/¥ 13TOL TY.LNTIY NIINO ALLOd 00°66$ 6002/5/Y
¥/¥7-8/€ 19101 TYINIY N3IINOD ALLOd 00'56% 6002/8/¢
L1€-8/Z LTT0L TYLNIY N33ND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/8/2
80/0L/1-€2/2) LTNOL IVINIY N3I3N0D ALLOd 1 9% 800¢/TT/T)
MYO ATTA - LI T0L T19VIH0d TVINTY N3IIND ALLOd 00°0¥}$ 800Z/S4/T)
06°ZvE‘sS | 06'Zve'ss
64/9 YL SARYLSNAN! ITIHOW NOLOV 01°6ET% 0L0ZIOL/S
61/G NIYL STRYLSNAN! TTFOW NOLOY 016628 0LOZT/OLIY
6y YL SARHLSNAN] ITIFOW NOLOY 016828 0L0z/0L/E
OL/61/€ NIYL STRILSNANI TTFOW NOLIY : 01°6€T$ 0L0z/0LT
0L/8L/Z UYL STRILSNANI ITIBOW NOLOY 0l'6£T$ 010T/0L/}
61/L MU SFIFLSNANI ITEOW NOLOY 01°6€2$ 6002/0L/T)
6L/21 MY SFYLSNANI ITIEOW NOLOY 0l'68T$ 600Z/0L/11
6L/4 1L U SYLSNANI FTIEOW NO LDV 0L'6£2$ 6002/01L/0)
ST™LSNAN] TFGOW NOLOY 01'6€Z$ 6002/0L/6
01 /0Z/8 SALSNANI TIGOW NOLOV 0L'6EZ$ 600T/0L/8
64/8 01 0Z/L SAYLSNANI ITIION NOLOV 01'6€T$ . 600Z/0}/.
6L/L - 02/9 TYLNTY 310440 TUGOW STHLSNANI ITHOW NOLOY 0L'6eT$ 600Z/01/9
61/9 - 02-§ TYANTY F10440 IIFOW SAYLSNANI ITHOW NOLOV 0lL'6EC$ . 600T/0L/S
61/S - 02/¥ - IV.LNIY IOI440 JTIHOW ST LSNANI ITIFON NOLOY 0l6eT$ 6002/0L/Y
6L/¥ - 02/€ - TVLNIY 301440 ITIBOW STAMISNANI ITIHOW NOLOY 01L°6£Z8$ -6002/0L/E
60/0Z/€ ~02/Z - IVINIY I01440 INEOW ST LSNAN! FNFOW NOLOY 0lL'6eT$ 6002/0L/1T
60/02/2-0¢/} - TVLNIY 301440 TNFOW ST LSNANI ITFOW NOLOY 0L'6£Z8$ 6002/12/1
60/61/L MUHL - TVINIY I0I440 INFON ST LSNANI TTFOW NOLOY 0165T$ 8002/2T/T)
21440 FNFOW TYINIH SILSNANI ITIHOW NOLOY 01°6€0'1$ 800T/SLIT)

jawisu] » Aj30d BlOd ‘auoyd ‘sjiel)

00°969°¢.$ 00'969'¢/$ 1ejo.
{(upop Wy palo B paneoal am) d1SOY Je Buined 00°000'05%
eale Bupped jo uonelojsay 00'00g'es : ¢

uonesojsay Aemaniig 00'96£'0Z$
pred uaaq jou aaey jey; senxa [eyides paypuap - jeyides - senxg

V19 LbS Loy Lrs lejoL
18657  dOOMNITUD dOYHIMYD 0Loz/oely:
juswdinbs sjoyo sa|dels 0102/6/§
Juawdiinba Buojueajo doys oud sisuea|n 0lL0z/9¢/y
X4 wayg Aip g0t ¢ ool 0lLoeg/eeiy
siaxesq 300q anig vsn 0102/12/S
asoy pue dwnd Jabuiein 0L0Z/64/7

uonduosag aweN sjejoqng junotuy ajeq



.

.

R \AE]

SIX'016090 SISNIdXT NOISNVAXT dLSOu\siuswAed\ 00z d1SOMSPIGNdaqa SO oland\Bjed paJeys\eleay 4

56'605°0L% [ejo] jauleju| g L1304 elod ‘auoyd ‘Jajies]
L"916% L7'91L6%
1INYILNI NOZIY3A 66'69% oLoz/eels
LIANYILNI NOZId3IA 66'69% 0l0e/8ziy
LIANYILNI NOZId3A 66'69% oloz/gzie
JANYILNI NOZI™3A 66°'69% 0102/82/T
13NYAINI NOZid3A 66'69% oloz/ee/L
13INYILNI NOZIM3IA 66'69% 6002/82/Z )
1INYALNI NOZIY3A 66'69% 6002/82/L 1
LINYILNI NOZIY3N 66°'69% 6002/82/01
L3ANYILNI NOZIY3IA 66'69% 6002/82/6
(18 LSY14) LaNYILINI NOZid3A 95'982% 6002/1£/8
LW0TsTS Lr'0esTS
0102/L/s @yepp Bulig Lr0L- NOZIYAA LE9ELS 0102/LIS
g L0/~ NOZIY3A ZLYELS 0LOZ/LIY
g L¥0L- NOZIY3A revels 0L0ZILIE
d L¥0Z- NOZIY3IA sevels oLozZ/Lre
d W02~ NOZIY3A LLgelLs oLOZ/LIL
d Lr0L- NOZIYaA 9L'9¢L$ 6002/LIZ)
g L¥02- NOZIY3aA 6LEELS 6002/L/L1
g Lr0Z~ NOZIY3N erecls 6002/L/01
60/.L/6 ®1ep Bulng L¥0/- NOZIHaA £6ZELS 6002/L/6
60/.4/8 9¥eq Bunig L¥0L- NOZI¥3A PrreLs 6002/1/18
60/./1 3yeq Buig L¥0L- NOZIY3A [EA TR 600¢/L/1
6002/4/9 3LYAONITIIE L¥02- NOZIY3A 1v8lLs 6002/L/9
. 60/2/S 31vd ONITTI 1702~ NOZIY3aA 99'/EL$ 6002/L/5
60/L/y ALVA ONITI L1702~ NOZIY3aA 00°'9eL$ 6002/L1v
B0/L/€ LVA ONITTI Lr0.- NOZIM3A 16'EEL$ 6002/L/€
60/20/Z I1vd ONITTIG L¥0/- NOZIY3A ye0eLS 6002/L/
60720/} ALVA ONITTIE Lr0L- NOZIY3A 18'1€L$ 6002/4/L
8002 '9 ¥I8WIOIA - 6Z YIBWIAON Ly0Z- NOZIY3IA sovils 8002/2Z/Z)
. LL08LLS LL0eL'L$
9z/9 0} 08/5 NIIND AL1Od 06°96% 0L0z/0E/S
62/S O} Z/5 NIIND AL1Od 08'86% olLoziels
LIS O} ¥t NI3IND ALLOd 00'66% 0L0Z/vIY
£/ 03 1/ N33NOD ALLOd 00'56$ oLoz/Lie
OL/I9/E O} OLILIE NIIND ALLOd 00°66% 0L02/L1Z
0L/91Z 0} OL/OL/L NIIND ALLOd 00'66$ 0L0Z/0L/L
oL/6/1 O} gLiz)L N3I3ND ALLOd 00'66% 6002/ L/}
€L/ICL CYGLfLL NIINOD ALLOd 00°'s6$ 600C/vL/LL
60/FL/LL O} 60/8L/0L N3I3ND ALLOd 00's6$ 6002/81/01
uonduasaqg aweN sjejoyqng unowy 3Ijeq



b

.

£-SYH1Xd VILNTLOd

f

W

SIX°'016090 SASNAIXA NOISNYAX3T d1SOH\siuawAhed\ /002 d1SOu\spigudad syIop oldnd\ered paieyg\eleqy:4

S61L'vovs G61l'vPors s)diaoay |enusjod [ejo]

GBl'vors Asuopy juei OZH
s)di1a9ay [enuajod

15¢°9¥1$ 1GE9YLS SeJ)xa [ejjuajod [Bjo )
15€'11$ [BUUBYD AN
000'0z$ (sebem u aseaioul) ueiouo9lg -
000°05$ SYUB] Juawiess |
000°0L$ uopaajoId 8poyjen
000's$ syejsowlsy | HVAH
000°'0L$ Jjonal wools abpnig
000°0L$ s[ouon
000'0¢$ SIOIJUOD JINpuoo adiy

sesjxs Jejdes [ejuajoy

0L0Z ‘6 @unp

$1dig03d/SVHIX3 TVILNALOd

133rodd NOISNVAXZ TV.LIdYO MA3ND A31di
ALIMOHLNV IVdIJINNIW NIHSOD 1Sv3



SHAAHO ADNVYHO

SIX'016090 SASNIdX3 NOISNYIX3T dLSsOusiuswAed\/ 00z d1SOu\spigudaq SHOM dlignd\eje( paleysiejeqy 4

00°298°LE$ [ejo
ON  d3IAO¥ddY dwnd soolgeiddy  oL/z)L/p 00°LLL'ES €
ON Q3IA0O¥ddY 103INNODSIA IDINGEAS 00'G8S'eCs z
ON  d3NnO¥ddv OO HO4 LINM YANYMOD  60/L/L 00'90L'G$ L
a3iNIa SANITAM #€ ANJLXT  psiusq
HIADNITD
16°2ee 2$- [ejot
ON  Q3IN0O¥ddY 8J9U0UOD IO JIPRID  QL/0T/S 00'6/8'€l$- ze
ON  J3n0O¥ddy sfemiiem  01/02/g 65 ¥60'8L$ e
ON  d3IAO¥ddY sIoopZ  01/02/S LL°915'e$ 0z
ON d3In0O¥ddY sdoip it QL/02/S 0C'T0L'228 6l
ON  d3anodddyv Buned Joy ypaun  0l/g/2 00°000'05¢$- 6.
ON  Q3INO¥ddY sabep oos|3 Joy peiy  Ql/gre 00°000'02$-
ON d3INO¥ddY 3did NOMI 1SVD HO4 LIa3ydD  0l/8/E 00'052'9%- 8
ON  d3an0¥ddyv HIVd3Y v# 43019 0L/g/E 8.°921'9% Ll
ON d3A0Yddy ANVL HES NO STIvY 319vAOWNTIY  60/7L/2L 256y e Gl
ON  Q3A0O¥ddY ANVL D074 ¥O4 ¥3IXIN ¥3DHUVYT  60/7L/2) G9'¥8/'9$ S
ON  d3INO¥ddY dVT10D LOT4-ILNY  60/7L/C) 00€0.'c$ €
ON dIAO¥ddY dIVd3d e# H3IM0OT1E &ééd 80°LL9'v$ ¢
ON  d3IA0O¥ddY HIVd3IY g# ¥3IM0oT9 60/LL/S 08'ZvS'ss 14
ON  d3INO¥ddY divd3yd L# Y3019 60/ 0,.°602'c$ L
H1YOM
aivd SNLVYLS MHYOM  d3AOMddY  INNOWY "ON
0102 ‘6 aunp

SAFTHO FDONVHO

123rodd NOISNVYdX3 1V.LIdYD MIFHO AFT1A
ALIMOHINY TvdIJINMNW NIHSOD 1SV









DR

Permnoni INVOICE
(Fennoni Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
\—m—r«w——f’""/ 215-222-3000 Fax; 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates 'nC.
PENNON!} ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P-O- BOX 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328
East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 440011
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/25/2010
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAO707
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : RCSTP Expansion

For Services Rendered through: 05/16/2010

Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management; shop drawing and schedule review; site
observation of construction and consultation with Township regarding same. Additional effort this invoice period has
included Phase 2 start-up; review of the mixed liquor transfer from existing system to new SBR tanks with operator;
troubleshooting control problems with UV system, effluent weir plate, and SBR #3 overload; responses to Contractor RFls;
schedule reviews; and review/negotiations of change orders with Township and contractors.

Contract Previously % Complete Amount

Phase Code / Name Amount Billed Complete To Date This Invoice
01 -- Permit Design est.  $111,400.00 $111,385.00 $111,385.00 $0.00
02 -- Permitting est. $14,200.00 $14,184.00 $14,184.00 $0.00
03 -- Final Design est.  $226,700.00 $226,655.50 $226,655.50 $0.00
04 -- Bidding est. $14,500.00 $14,446.50 $14,446.50 $0.00
05 -- Construction est.  $136,200.00 $136,197.62 $136,197.62 $0.00
06 -- Additional Submittals est. $20,000.00 $19,997.18 $19,997.18 $0.00
10 -- Continued Construction Services est. $121,700.00 $91,817.98 $111,105.48 $19,287.50
Total $644,700.00 $614,683.78 $633,971.28 $19,287.50

Amount Due This Invoice $19,287.50

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ707 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 05-25-2010

Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade

Pennoni Job No.: EGMAQ707

Invoice No: 440011

Invoice Period: 4/19/2010 to 5/16/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: $ - Date: 2/5/2009
Changes: $ 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
Changes: $ 99,700.00 Date: 1/11/2010
Changes: $ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
Contract Amount: $ 644,700.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 614,683.78
Current Invoice: $ 19,287.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 633,971.28
Invoiced to Date (%): 98%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 10,728.72
Remaining Budget (%): 2%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 05 06 10
Phase Name: Construction Additional Continued

Engineering Eng Svcs

Phase Budget: $ 88,200.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 99,700.00
Changes: $ 48,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 22,000.00
Contract Amount: $ 136,200.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 121,700.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 136,19762 $ 16,469.18 $ 91,817.98
Current Invoice: $ - $3,528.00 $ 19,287.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 136,19762 $ 19,997.18 $ 111,105.48
Invoiced to Date (%): 100% 100% 91%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 238 % 282 $ 10,594.52
Remaining Budget (%): 0% 0% 11%

Comments: Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services
Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management;
shop drawing and schedule review; and site observation of construction. Consultation
with Township regarding same.

Additional effort this invoice period has included Phase 2 start-up; review of the
mixed liquor transfer from existing system to new SBR tanks with operator;
troubleshooting problems with UV system, effluent weir plate and SBR #3 overload;
responses to Contractor RFls; schedule reviews; tracking pressure test failure; and
review/negotiations of change orders with Township and contractors.

Invoiced effort does not include effort related to responding to the Electrical Contractor's
letter of 3/15/2010.



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAOQ707 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 05-25-2010

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Hrs.| current |1otal Ars.)
Authority Engineer 72.75 23.00 95.75 |
Senior Engineer 259.50 25.00 284.50
Senior Designer 98.00 30.00 128.00
Project Engineer 49.00 35.00 84.00
Associate Engineer 7.00 0.00 7.00
Graduate Engineer 43.00 0.00 43.00
Project Representative/inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 541.00 115.50 656.50
[Engineering Technician | 13.50 0.00 13.50
Administrative Assistant | 0.50 0.00 0.50
Totals 862.75 228.50 | 1315.25

Budget/Schedule Status (November to June):
Schedule % = 88%
Budget % = 91%










Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.
PO Box 822552

Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552
Customer Service (215) 799-2200

ey

Invoice

Number: 117366 Order Num 161112

Date: 28-May-2010

¢

Serviced 15—May-201d

Toll-Free (800) 338-9271 P.O. Number: :
Fax (215) 799-2205 Job Description: 2-tank cleanings
BILL TO: 69434 JOB SITE 5
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek STP §
1580 Paoli Pike Town Drive & Line Road
West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA :
Quantity ServiceType Amount Tax Warranty & Expiration Extension
1 Disposal Charges $5,184.00 No 0 Days $5,184.00
TOTAL OF 54 TONS OF GRIT @ 96.00-A TON-SEE ATTACHED BREAKDOWN :
1 Disposal Charges $34,753.70 No 0 Days $34,753.70
TOTAL OF 153,100 GALLONS OF SLUDGE @ .227 A GALLON-SEE ATTACHED ;
BREAKDOWN
Taxable Amount Tax Rate Tax Description Subtotal NonTaxed: $39,937.7d
$0.00 0 $0.00  PA Tax Exempt . Subtotal Taxable: $0.00
Subtotal Tax: $0.00
Payment Terms Payment Adjustment  -Late Charge et
Net 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Please Pay: ~ $39,937.70
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID: :
CHECK #: :

PA State Homeowner Protection Act, Registration #PA022859

CHARGED TO:

A LATE CHARGE FEE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.

From:

Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment.

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

AS - Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.
PO Box 822552
Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552

Invoice No. Date Amount Due

117366 28-May-2010 $39,937.70
Serviced 15-May-2010

Order No.
161112




INVOICE

TEL: (847) 689-9781 155755

Remit to: FAX: (847) 689-3001
P.0. Box 9004 TOLLFREE(})IO%@R%@& AM 11 03
Gurnée, IL. 60031-9004 ELN.: 52-2418852 796821 05/21/10
BILL TO: SHIP TO: o
796821 SAME L
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PW DEPT APPROVED P - PW DEPT
1580 PAOLI PIKE DATEPAID: o 1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380 CHECK #:. , t.l:@szé WEST CHESTER PA 19380
USA CHARGED TO: (/ A 12 t= 2 A= USA
ATTN MARK MILLER
{ CUSTOMER P.O. NO, SHIP DATE SLP TERMS TAX CODE | ommtano.  |W/H| FREIGHT SHIPVIA )
PER MARK 05/21/10 | CHH| NET 30 PAEXEMPT 795306 | 01| PREPAID| UPS
USA STOCK NO. DESCRIPTION ORDERED| SHIPPED | ey | UM PRICE PER| EXTENSION
34860 Griffin Low Form Beaker 1000ml 4 4 0| PK 34,15 PK 136.60
Polypropylene, Nalgene PK/3
41332 Nalgene Settleometer, Jar & 3 3 0| EA 99.95 EA 299.85

Lid Only - No Accessories

APPROVED BY:.... s

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO: . ecascmmnsezs

THANK YOU for your business!
1.5% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGE
ON AMOUNTS 30 DAYS PAST DUE

Discounts Apply to Merchandise Only

Should it become necessary to refer your unpaid balance to a collection agency, a collection fee, not to exceed 25% of the
balance referred; plus reasonable attorney’s fees; and court costs when necessary, will be added to the balance due.

Please Detach and Return Bottom Portion to Insure Proper Credit to Your Account

IMPORTANT
Please include this customer #
on the face of your remittance check.

796821 155755 05/21/10 ' 456 .81

REMIT TO: USABlueBook, P.O. Box 9004, Gurnee, IL 60031-9004







Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922

gglaw@gawthrop.com www.gawthrop.com

Attorneys at Law

Gawihrop Greenwood, PC
Antameys ot Law

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 05/31/2010
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-06M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 79964
Ridley Creek Treatment Plant Upgrades/ Expansion
Fees
Hours
05/12/2010
RFA Review RCSTP contract regarding percentage payment issue and
releases of liens; telephone conference with Rick Smith regarding
contract provisions regarding payment to contractor. 1.00
05/13/2010
RFA Review messages from Rick Smith regarding need for special
meeting of Authority. 0.30
05/14/2010
RFA Review message from Evan Andrews regarding special meeting of
Authority; review message from Rick Smith regarding special
meeting. 0.60
05/17/2010
RFA Review letter from L. Smith to Clinger of 5/11/10. 0.30
05/19/2010
RFA Review agenda for special meeting of Authority 5/20/10; telephone
conference with Rick Smith regarding special meeting of Municipal
Authority. 0.70
05/20/2010
RFA Attend special meeting of Municipal Authority to act on Worth
invoice and change orders. 1.20
05/21/2010
RFA Review message from Mark Miller regarding Ridley Creek STP
sludge room walls. 0.30
For Current Services Rendered 4.40 836.00

Recapitulation

Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 4.40 $190.00 $836.00




Page: 2

East Goshen Municipal Authority 05/31/2010
Client No; 6604-06M
Invoice No. 79964

Ridley Creek Treatment Plant Upgrades/ Expansion

Previous Balance $1,330.00
Total Current Charges 836.00
05/19/2010 Fee Payment -304.00
Balance Due $1,862.00

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.







JoBJUOD
SIY} JSpun JOJOBIUOY 10 J8UMQ By} jo Siybu Aue o) saipnfaud Jnoyum ale JuswAed jo soueidscoe pue ‘JuswAed
‘souenss| “ulsiay paleu Jopeuod au) 0} Aluo siqefed S| payiag JUNoWY Y “8jqeloBau Jou S| UORBILILDY SIyL

O.g\xi aw ‘sleq %V@) —— g
. y Jospyory

% \QOUN k %R\ $  :papnsad junowy

3113130 JUNoWYy 3yY3 Jo JudwAed
0} pajjijua si Jojoeliuod dy) pue ‘sjuawniog 3IDeJIuod SY3 YNm aoueplodde ul S) JIoM 2y 4o
Ajiienb ay3 ‘pajesipu; se passasbosd sey HIom BUY JBISQ pue LRI ‘afpajmou §,399314dly
33 jJo 3S3Q U3 03 Jeyy JSUMQO 3Y3 03 SaYIUBD PaYdly Y3 uonesydde aaoqe syy Buisudwod
Bjep B8Yj pue SUOHRAIISQO JIS-UO UO paseq ’‘sjuswiNd0g 3PeJIU0D BYJ Yjm aduepdodde Ul

JuswAed 10) ajeolyIa) S,1091Y2Y

sadidxa uoissItuWIoD Al

) gj \)%\JR\Q ,g\j - .\\ Emuoz -Al—mm>v o H o N
;\mﬁﬁl._”..l. J0 Aep .@Hﬂlﬁu\mﬂ:\m@«wn 03 UIOMS pUR PaquISqNS

S$YPNg 10 AJuno) Vd :40 93015

T AT 7~ 7~ idjeq ~ 1Ag
[6'T9%'SSH'T sbeuieyas Buipnpul ‘ysiul 03 aduejeq 01/€/9 é%h@ é
SJOI0RIU0D
Z9°'06Z'8LT anp juswAed jus.in)
‘8NP MOU S] UlaJay umoys jusuAed JusLind Jey3 pue ‘1aumQ ayj
. 7 I Wody paAIadal sjuswAed pue pansst 2J9M JUBLIARY 10y SBIEDYIHIBD SNoAald YdIym 10J HJom 104
SLTL9°SETS ucwE>ma 40 S91eOHIUD m30_>w._n_ SS9 d03e3U0) BY) Ag pred UDBQ SABRY SHUNOWE [B JBYY ‘SIUBWIND0Q IDRIIUOD BYI YIM 3duUeplodde
. , , ui paja|dwod usaq sey juawAieq 1oy uonedtddy Siyy Ag pasanod dom 3y3 Ja112q pue ‘uopewdoyul
[E'C96'ETH'9 wmmc_muw._ SS9| pauldes |R]O | ‘abpajmow| sJopesuod BYj JO 3S8q Byl 03 IBY} SBYIIBD JOPRAUCD paubisiapun ayL
[6'94G'/€€ abeurejad je30 . YEvTOY s19pd0
abueyd Aq abueyd joN
000 [elsiewl palols JO 9%40°0 ST'8Y9" T~ 65°2/9'9% sie1oL
JASK-VAWASS YHom pa3sjdwiod Jo 940
yuow siyy
abeuleiay 95'8EY’SE 0T/T€£/S0 €00-0D pano.dde
; , €0vET'TT 0T/TE£/50 TO0-0D S19p10
YE'6ES1SL'9 3)ep 03 pa403s pue paysdlod (g0 ST'8¥9'Cy- 01/1€/50 T0O0-0D sbuey)
. panaolddy Jaquiny
vE'vTr'698°L S3ep 03 Wns Ppeluod o1eq
v vZ0'y s19p10 abueyd Ag abueyd 1o\ Jaumo Ag syjuow snojaaad
ul panoldde siapio abueyn
oo.oov\mmwﬁ wins joenuod [euibugp suoipnpaq suolippy Asewwung 1apuQ abueyn
juswAed 104 ucnedyjddy s Jojoeljuc)
1104 PRI 00TT-¢9€E £9¢2 1auoyd
:(391Y21Y) BIA
. LY68T vd ‘@lliasiadid
80/TT/0T  :938Q 1BHUOD 10082d g0 LoLMHmz PROY UY2InyD SI3|3X £929  :(J03DBIIU0D)
oN 1l qof 1033 . *oul ‘Auedwio) pue yHom woJdq
S3I/NYdY 08E6T Yd '133S3yD 159M
01/1£/50 104 poad 80T9-8£Z-£97 Yiulaided pald 08E6T Vd '19359UD I59M
peoy aumol T6/T 4ld ljoed 08ST
0102/T€/S0 :33eq 8T :ON uoljedjddy d1MM 331D A9|piy 393(old pdoyany [edpiungy uaysoo iseg 12UMQ oL
| abey juswied 104 93e0141349) pue uonedijddy




00°000'C

00°000'c

00°051 00°09 000 00°0 © 00000'E 00°000's paag Aelodws] 600-19
000052 000 00°00L 00°000°'0S 00°0 000 00°000'0S 00°000°05 llosdoy duig 80019
00°05L 00°000'01 0009 00°000°S} 00’0 000 00°000°GL 00°000'6Z sjoguo) s 3 200-19
00°05L 000 00001 00'000'G} 000 000 00°000'G} 00°000'G L 4091 191 - SEepilugns 900-19
00°052 0070 00°00L 00°000's} 000 000 00°000'S} 00°000'51 puelyong - siepiwugng S00-19
00°000'} 000 00001 00°000'02 000 00°000't 00°000°9} 00°000'02 anpayog/buiuue|d-a1d $00-19
00'000's 000 00001 00°000°00} 00°0 000 00°000'00) 00°000'00} uoneziiqoy €00-19
00'00s'¢ 000 00001 00'000°0S 000 00°0 00'000'0S 00°000°05 Soueinsy| 20019
00'000'8 000 0000l 00°000'09) 000 00’0 00°000'09} 00'000'09} spuocg 100-19
Buidid paey 2 yiopm a)g 000-L9

2z’ 000 00°00} PE¥20'y 000 Yo'y 000 Y0y - lejoignsg
SL'€89- 000 00°001 00'528'€ - 000 00°5.28'¢L- 000 00'628'¢L- upa1Q s18I0U0Y J9Nsablq J€00-02
€L¥06 000 00001 65'760'8} 000 65'¥60'8) 000 65'760'8} Aemiiepn Jeysabiq wied g€£00-092
¥8°GLL 000 00001 LL9ls'e 0070 L2°915'¢ 00°0 12°915'S $100Q MBN Y€00-00
LLsge’l 000 00'00L 0z'20L'Le 00°0 0z'e0l'le 000 0z2'20L'.2 sdoiqg 11y (v2) £00-02
ve'90€ 000 0000} 8.'9zZL'9 000 8.°9Z1'9 000 82'921'9 sneday ¢ 1omolg g200-00
98°29S 000 0000l GT'LSE'H 000 ST'LSE'LL 000 ST LS8 jsuueyy AN © flepn 2¥eiouod Y200-02
0s7cle- 000 0o0°001} 00°05¢'9- 000 00°052'9- 000 00'05¢'9- Uol[ 3B JO N8l 1IPsI) OAd 200-09
00°000°L- 000 00°00L 00°000'0¢- 000 00°000'0¢- 000 00°000'02- 1p31Y I[BAA WES 9100-00
00'00S°¢- 000 00°00} 00°000'05- 000 00°000'06- 000 00'000°'05- 1pa1) Buired 4100-00
S8°0€C 000 00°001 80°LL9'Y 000 80°2L9'% 000 80°/19'v slieday ¢ Jamoig 310002
eLvee 000 00°001 ZSveh'Y 000 24344 000 Z5'veY'Y lleljpueH ¥4gs aloo-00
£C'eee 000 0000} S9'¥8.'9 000 59'v8.L'9 000 S9'¥8.L'9 abueyd saxiy Anug doy. J100-00
vl'LL2 000 00°001 08°ZYs's 000 08'2¥S's 000 08'2ps's sitedal z 1omolg g100-02
Sl'sel 000 00°00L 00€0.'2 000 00'€0.2' 000 00€0L'2 JE[I0D uonelo|d YUY Y100-00
6v'091 000 00001 02'602'¢ 000 0.'602' 000 0.'602'¢ siieday temoig 100-00

oW uonUalAY L3 poltad sty uoedddy anjeA uonduosag JaquinN
ystuid 0] aduejeg 21eQ 0] PaI0)S  paloIs Apuasald SNOIABIG pajnpayas waly
pue pajajdwod s|elaley e e ‘_

10N 393f01d s3093HydY dLMM 331D A3ipiy :393fo1d
T0082d IaqunN qof s,4033euc) oul ‘Auedwon pue ypom :(4oyenuo)) woiq
0T/1€/S0 0L pouad 0T/TE/S0 :@eqQ 8T  :ON uonesyiddy Joyany [ediiunpy UsYsox) Iseg 113UMQ O

C @bed -- Jusuwied 104 93e01y1349) pue uonedijddy



000 00°000'0¢ 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°000'0¢ VU4 Hurj ureyd SE0-LO
0005 000 0000} 00°000°'L 000 000 00°000°L 00°000'} o019 Ye0-1LO
dIoA £€0-1D
dioA 2€0-19
000 00°000'G} 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'51L Sylemepig 1€0-1LD
00°052 000 00°001 00°000'sL 00’0 00°052'LL 00°062'e 00°000'G1 Jy pessaidwiog L 0€0-19
00°005'L 00°000'0L 0052 00°000'0€ 000 000 00°000'0€ 00°000°0% urespiapun ,8 620-19
00'0s2'C 000 00°00L 00°000'G¥ © 000 00°0S.'9 00°052'8¢e 00°000°s¥ 191BAA 3RO 820-19
00'0S¢'t 000 00001 00'000's2 000 000 00°000'sC 00°000'sT adld JaKe) [eowsyg OAd L20°19
05ZLL 00'052 00°56 00°0S2'v1L 000 000 00°05Z'¥L 00°000'GL aBJeyosiq yooig s|ddy 92019
05°/8l'e 00°0SZ°LL 00'G8 00°052'e9 00°0 000 00°05.2'e9 00°000'62 1arepa Aimn §20-19
00'052'C 000 007001 00°000'st 00’0 000 00°000'sy 00°000'sy usnjup Yeo-1o
000 00°000'02 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000'0Z Saur ity 9jes0jey £20-19
00629 00'005°2t 00°05 00°005'Z} 000 00'005°C 000 00°000'52 uopong duwind a6pnis [£40u %3]
00'529'C 00'005'Z} 00°S. 00°005'ZS 000 000 00°005'ZS 00°000'02 ureiq pJex 120-19
00°'see 00°00S'0% o000k 00°00S't 000 000 00°00S'Y 00°000'SY SVM .b 020-19
00'005'2 000 00°001L 00°000'0S 000 000 00'000'0S 00°000'05 S}t 0} Yue] uonen3d0|4 6L0-1D
00'0sz’'t 000 007001 00°000's2 000 000 00°000°sC 00°000's2 abreyosiq duing paad Jopid 81L0-19
00'szL'L 00°005'C 0006 0000522 000 00'005'2C 000 00°000's2 uopong dwing paa4 Jaji4 PARI)
00'062'C 000 0000l 00'000'SS 000 000 00'000'SS 00°000'6S LNz Wwayshs 9L0-1D
00°052'2 000 00001 00°000'SS 000 000 00°000'GS 00°000'SS juany3 o4 SLo-19
00°05Z'Y 000 00°00L 00°000's8 000 000 00°000'68 00°000's8 urepy adlo4 paad Jayi4 PLO-1D
000S2'y 000 00°00} 00'000'G8 000 000 00°000's8 00°000's8 Urelpt 8dJo4 juanyuy €L0-19
00Gle 00°002'C 0002 00°00¢'9 000 000 00'00¢'9 00'000'6 2oua4 Areroduia], CLo-LD
00°0s¢ 00°000'G} 0062 00°000'5 000 000 00°000°s 00°000'0Z T uiseq uopusjalolg [3200d%3)
000 00°000'0C 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°'02 | uiseg uonusjalolg 010-19
owB uoljualsy % pollad s1yl uones|jddy aniea uonduosag JaquuinnN
ysiui4 03 asueleq 9leQ 01 paJolS  paJois Apuasald SNoIASId pa|npsyss waix
pue pajsjdwo)d s|enaiei P
‘ON 193[014 S.3981Ydty dLMM 231D Aaipry :308fo.1d
T0082d +43quInN qof s 1030e1u0D ou ‘Auedwo) pue yuom :(403pENU0D) Wol4

01/TE/G0 :01 pouad

0T/1€/60 :31eQ

8T  :ON uoneoiddy

Jouany jedpiuniy usysos iseg

1I3UMQ oL

€ abed --jJuswAed 104 a3ed141319) pue uonediddy



00005} 000 00°001 00°000'0¢ 00’0 000 00°000'0¢ 00°000'0¢ Sllep AIuose Jousix3 jejsu 110-€D
00°00S'2 000 00°00) 00°000'05 000 000 00°000'0S 00°000'05 SIIEAA [BUUBYD InOd/wio4 0L0-€9
00°00% 000 00°00L 00°000'8 0o’o 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 qeis Inod 600-€9
00°05t 000 00'001 00°000'6 000 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 lleA 35014 Auosey jesu 800-€9
00°009 000 00°00L 00°000°C} 000 000 00°000'CL 00°000°21 $18]004 Inod/wio4 200-€9
00°0s€ 000 00°00L 00°000°2 000 000 00°000'2 00°000'2 +8.2 A9 !s12)004 jeAeaxg 900-€9
00°0¥S 00002t 00°08 00'008'0} 000 000 00°008'0} 0000021 oeg S00-€9
00°0s2'e 000 00°001L 00'000's9 000 000 00°000's9 00°000'59 SHEAA JolBIXT Jnod/wiod #00-€9
00'066'L 000 00°00L 00°000'6€ 000 000 00°000'6¢ 00°000'6€ ge|s ol 81 Jnod/wiod €00-€9
00’052 000 00°00L 00°000'S 000 000 00°000's 00°000'S gejsispupn suols 200-€9
00°006°L 000 00°00} 00°000'8¢ 000 000 00°000'8¢ 00°000'8¢ €1 A913 :6p|g usaIos ajeaeox] L00-€O
. Buiping usalog 000-¢9

00°06.'¢l 000 00°00L 00°000'5.2 000 00°052 00°052'v.2 00°000'5/2 iejoaqns
00°0s2'e 000 0000} 00'000'59 000 000 00°000'59 00°000's9 sduing juanyy) 010-29
00052 000 0000} 00°000'SL 000 00°0S5. 00°05C'¥L 00°000'S1 sbumiy/seatesvadid 60029
00°0SY 000 00°00L 00°000'6 000 oo'o 00°000'6 00'000'6 Bunuteq 800-29
00's.e 000 00°00} 00°005'Z 000 000 00°005'2 00°005'Z HNBA BAJBA (Ifoeg 100-29
00'00%'L 000 00°001L 00'000'82 000 000 00°000'82 00°000'82 HNeA aAfeA Heisu) 200-29
00°052 000 00’001 00°000'SL 000 000 00°000's1 00°000°GL HNBA BA[BA S)BAROX] 500-29
00°008 000 00°00L 00°000'2L 000 000 00°000°Z1 00°000°ztL uopels dwnd [jpoeg 0029
00°5/L 000 00001 00005'e 000 000 00°00S' 00'00S'e 1e}|o3 uoneoj4-Juy esu) €00-29
oooot'e 000 oo'o0L 00°000'89 000 000 00°000'89 00°000'89 uonels dwnd jseoald [lejsu 200-29
00°009'2 000 007001 00°000'25 000 000 00°000'2S 00'000'2S uoljels duwind sjeaeoxgy L0029
JNeA SAfeA 2 uopeys dung 000-29

00'515'95 00°00L'vie yo'v8 00°00€'0EL'L 000 00°000'LS 00°00€'€£0'L 00°000°GHe'L 12103qns
00°052 00°000'S 0005 00°000'S 000 000 00°000's 00°000'0L adua4 Bupsixg oweg 9e0~19

oW uonuaIsy of, pouad siyt uonedddy anjea uondussag Jagwinn
ysiui4 03 aduejeg 212Q 01 palols  pa101g ApjUsssid sSnotAald pajnpaysg wanr
pue pa3a|dwo) sjeusep _ ™

10N 393[0.1d S0y dLMM 2310 Aajpry :302lo.4d
T008Zd +13qUWINN qor s, 101PRIU0D U] ‘Auedwo) pue yuop :(10pedzuon) woug

0T/1€/50 01 pouad

OT/IE/50 :3eq

8T

{ON uoned)|ddy

Juoyany fedpiuniy uaysos 3seg

1IBUMQ O

7 o6ed -- JuswAed o4 aedyie) pue uonesddy



00°000'S1L

00054 000 00°00} 000 000 00°000'S} 00°000'S} Slsjo04 inod 2¢00-99
00000 00’0 00’00t 00°000'0Y 000 000 00°000‘0% 00°000'0t S19]004 8jeABIX] 10099
Buiping yusunea.y 000-99

00°05¢£'28 00°000'¢ 2966 00'000°2b9°L 000 000 00°000'2t9‘}L 00°000'059°1L feyoiqns
00058 00°000'¢ 00°66 00°000'ZS 00’0 000 00°000°25 00°000'09 sfeloly oSN 900-59
00°005'.E 000 00°001 00°000'05. 000 00’0 00°000'052 00°000'052 sAemMiBAA B SIIEAA §00-59
00°000°1 000 00'001 00°000'02 000 00’0 00°000'02 A 00°000'02 Jue ey $00-5O
00°005'vE 000 00°00} 00°000'069 000 000 00000069 00°000'069 gs 1o} gqejs aseg sjalouc) €00-59
00°005°} 000 00’00} 00°000'0¢ 000 000 00°000'0¢ 00°000'0¢ anpnas ¥gS-qelsiapun suolg 200-59
00°000°'s 000 oo'o0l 00°000°001 000 000 00°000'001 00°000'00} 3INONAS HGS deAedX] jing 100-59
Siue] Ygspauoisua] jsodjsedald 000-59

00°000'6 000 00°001 00°000'081 000 000 00°000'08} 00°000'081 |eioigns
00°000'6 000 00°00} 00°000'08) 000 000 00°000'08} 00°000'08} usalog L00-+O
Jabnyrguaaiogbunejoy/m Japuus 000-¥©

00°0v6'8t 00°002'} 89'66 00°008'8.€ * 000 000 00°008'8.¢ 00°000'08¢ leloigns
00009 000 00°001 00°000°C1 000 00’0 00°000'C} 00°000°2} Bugured 2c0-€9
00005 000 00°00L 00°000'0L 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000°0} OVAH 120-€9
00052 000 00°00} 00°000's 000 000 00°000's 00°000'S Buigunig 020-¢9
0000} 000 00°001 0070002 000 000 0070002 007000 1SI0H 8 Asjjoa L. 6109
00°G/8 000 0000} 00°005'2} 000 000 00°005°Z) 00°005°L) $looq pesulsAp 8L0-¢9
00'GL 000 00°001 00005} 000 000 00°005' 00°005'1 $100Q dy4d 2 €12l MojicH 210-€9
00’002 000 00’001 007000t 000 000 00°000'% 00°000't Bugeso dud 9L0-€9
00°006 000 00’00l 00°000'81L 000 00’0 00°000'8} 00°000'8} whag SLo0€9
00002t 000 00’001 00°000'v2 00’0 000 00°000'¥2 00°000'v2 Anuadie) ubnoy ¥10-€9
00°00% 000 00001 00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 SIelsiN OSIN €10-€9
00051 000 00°001 00°000'¢ 00°0 000 00°000‘¢ 00°000°c 193)g [eimonag 2109

OWdW uonualdY Y% pouad siyL uonedddy anjea uoiduosag Jaquiny
ysiui 03 aouejed 3@ 03 PAL0IS  PBL0IS A)IUBSINd SNotA3Ld painpayss w31
pue pajajdwon s|elae ST o

1ON 193[01g S,3033YdY dLMM 33310 A9pry 1393fo.d
1008¢d sRquinN qor sJojdeqjuo) Ul ‘Auedwo) pue UHom :(401pesuo)) wouq
0T/TE/S0 oL poudd 0T/1€/50 :#ea 8T  :oN uonedjddy juoyIny [edpiuniy uaysos ise3 3umQo oL

G abed -- JjuswAed 104 ajeoynia) pue uonedijddy



00°005'6€

00°000'06.

000 00’00l 000 00°006'2 00°001'282 Aoo.ooo.omh juswdinb3 wgs 100~2D
Buidig ssaoo1d B paag wWayo/yES 000-29

05°/81'8¢2 000521 0’86 00'05/2'€95 000 00°000'0} 00'05.'€55 00°000°6/S 12joiqns
00'GLE2Z 00°005'Z 00°66 00°005" Lt 000 00°00¢'L 00°000'0% 00°000'05 OVAH 52099
00°0S1'} 000 00001 00°000'€Z 000 000 00°000'¢e 00°000°ce Buiguinig ¥20-99
00°000'} 000 00°00L 00°000'02 000 000 0000002 00°000'02 soxiy Anug dog £20-99
00°6.S't 00°00G'e 00°06 00'005'LE 00’0 000 00°005°LE 00°000'GE Buguieq 2¢0-99
00°6.6 000 00001  00°005'6L 000 000 00°005'61 00°005'61 $100Q pPEaYLBAQ 12099
0S5CLL 00°05Z 0006 00052'2 000 000 00052'2 000052 $100Q dyd ¥ [EISIN MO)|oH 020-99
00°0s2 00°0 00001 00°000's 000 00°0052 00°005'2 00°000's 610-99
00°000'2 000 00°00L 00°000'0% 000 000 00°000°0V 00°000°0% Buyooy Wa43 810-99
00°0S.'} 000 00°00L 00°000'GE 000 000 00°000'se 00°000'GE kg 21099
00°sle 00°005'2 00°GL 00°00S'L 000 000 00°005'Z 00°000'01 Bugels 444 910-99
00°0s2't 000 00°00L 00°000'6Z 000 000 00°000's2 00'000'sZ S[els|y osIN S10-99
00°00¥'L 000 0000} 00°000'82 000 000 00°000'82 00°000'8T %08Q % [99)S feinonis 10-99
00°008'c 000 007001 00'000'C. 00°0 000 00'000'22 00'0002L Auosepy £10-99
00052'1 000 00°00L 00'000'se 000 000 00°000's2 00°000's2 [suuByD AN 8deld uj painod ¢L0-99
00°000°t 000 00°001 00'000'02 000 00’0 00'000°02 00°000'02 ue [ abeio}g Jusnyyg jsedsid 110-99
00°0S.L't 000 0000l  00°000'sE 000 000 00°000'6€ 00'000'sE 3UB | UOREendo0]S Isedald 010-99
00°6s8 00°006 00°G6 00°00L'2} 00°0 000 00'00}L'2L 00'000'81L Qe|S 8jaiouod 600-99
00°00S 00°0 00°00L 00°000'0} 000 000 00'000°01 00°000'0} qels tepun Buiguinid 800-99
00°00¢ 000 0000}  00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 qe|s Japun suolg £00-99
00'0ce 00'009'L 00°08 00°00%'9 000 000 00°004'9 00°000'8 ioeg 900-99
00°'05L 000 00°00L 00°000'S1t 000 000 00'000's} 00°000'G1 Slfep 1014 Auosepy 500-99
oo'oot 000 0000l 00°000'8 00’0 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 Siald inod +00-99
00°00S 000 0000}  00°000'0} 000 000 00°000'0} 00'000'01 5191004 Jald Inod €00-99

[T ETA] uonuAIY o ponad syl uoneniddy anjea uondunsag JaquinN
ysiul4 o) aduejeq e 03 PI0IS  PaL0lS AjJuasald SNoiA3lg P3|npayog walx
pue pajs|dwon sjelsaiey _ Sevedmas W

:ON P3fold s3993Iydly dIMM 231D Aa)pry :303foud
T0082d +I3qUINN go( s,J0pejuo) oul ‘Auedwo) pue yiopm :(Jopenyuod) woid
0T/IE£/G0 0L pouad 0T/1E/50 :21eQ 8T :OoN uonediddy JJoyany [edpiunpt uaysos iseg 113UMQ O

9 abed -- JudwAed Jo4 93ed11349) pue uonedijddy



00°000°8

000 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'8 1004 Jnomes €00-0L99
00°005 000 00°00} 00700004 000 00°000'0 000 00°000°0} Bupiing oweq 200-0199
00°00v 000 00001 00'000'8 000 00°000'8 00°0 00°000'8 abnyuag owesq 100-0LD9
uonippybpig buusjemsq abpnis 000-0199

05Z08'e 00°056'861 §9'/2 00°050'9. 000 00°005'Z¥ 00°085'SE 00°000'S/2 jej01qng
00'szL'L 00°005'22 00'0S 00'00s'22 000 00°005'2e 000 00°000'St uoheyigeyay yuel uojelay 50069
00°00% 00°000'ZL 00°0% 00°000'8 000 000 00°000°8 00°000°02 uonIpuosaYy Jamolg fenyuusg ¥00-69
052.2'L 00°0St'Y 188 00'085'sZ 000 000 00°055'sZ 00°000'0¢ fasnyiq 8|qqng asInoD £00-69
000 00°000°08} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°08} Bunured % Bunsejgpueg 20069
00°000°} 00°0 00’001 00°000'02 000 00°000'02 000 00°000'0C Jousjuf oweg 100-69
jueLp3 3sod B uonsabiq abpn|s 000-69

00°005°2¢ 00°000'0L 81'86 00°000'059 000 000 00°000'059 00°000'099 leyoiqns
00°000'6 000 00°001 00'000°08} 000 000 00'000'08} 00°000'081 WajsAg AN £00-89
000 00°000'0L 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°000'0} sdwnd paed fa)14 200-89
00°005'€2 000 0000  00°000'0.LF 000 000 00°000‘0L¥ 00°000°0.L¥ SICHER Slel 10089
wajshs AN 3 uoges 000-89

00°022'v9 00°009°0% $2'96 00°00%'¥62' L 000 00°00¥'0} 00°000'¥82'L 00°000'S¥E'L le303qns
00'00% 000 00°00L 00'000'8 000 000 00°000‘8 00°000'8 duwingd yooig ajddy pajesofey 010-/D
05°2E9'LL 00’052zt 00'G6 00°05.'2e2 000 000 00°052'282 00°000'5¥2 Buidig ssa2014 600-/D
00052t 00’0 00’00t 00'000's2 000 00°005'2 00°005°22 00°000'52 Jue] [eDIWBYD dMd 800-/D
05°26€'S 00'050'61 00's8 00°056'201 00’0 000 00°056°L0} 00°000'/2) S|04uU0Y g uoheIUAWINSU| L00-2D
00°000'% 00°0 0000}  00°000'08 000 000 00°000°'08 00°000°08 S[0NuOD @ sdiung BJepn AN 900-29
000 00°005'8 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°005'8 Japuug sujuj 50029
00’52} 000 00°001 00°005'se 000 000 00°005's2 00°005's2 SIaXII\ o1elS aulju) ¥00-29
00018 00°008'} 00°06 00°002'9} 000 000 00'002'9) 00°000°8) Buidid % sdwing pasg weyo £00-29
00°0S¥ 00°000'6 00°0S 00°000'6 000 000 00°000'6 00°000'8} wajsAg paey JawAjod 200-29

owaw UonRUaIAY % polIad SIyL uonjeonddy anjep uonduasag Jaquiny
ysiuiy 03 aduejeg ajeq 0] Palol§  Palols Apuasald SNoIAdId pajnpayas waig
pue paja|dwo) sjeale _ Py

ON 323(01d S99y dLMM o210 A3ipiy :palold
T008¢d +13qUWNN qor s.1035e.u0) 2u ‘Auedwo) pue yHOM :(1030213U0D)) Wolg

0T/1€/50 0L pouad

0T/1€/50 :21eg

8T

:ON uonediddy

oyany jedpiuniy uaysoo) jseq

1I2UMQ O

£ 9bed --juswied 104 a3eo11349) pue uonedijddy



114 3jqemolq 0007199
000 00°00%' 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°00+'% wng dwm L00-€LDD
1114 pasasuibug 000-£195
000 00°000'05 000 000 " 000 000 000 00°000'05 wng dwn 1002199
Bured ayg 000-2199
00°006 00°000'28L 00'6 00°000'8} 000 000 00°000°g} 00°000'002 adid $5900id #00-1L1D9D
000 00°000°'84 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'81 waysAs Buikeauo) obpnig €00-L1D9
000 00°000'2 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°000'2 waysAg Buikeauo) aaissaibold 200-1199
GLOLE'LL 00'582'8.L $6'59 00°G1Z'sre 000 000 00°G1Z'9ve 00°000'52S abnyiyuen 100-1 199
adid g waysAgbuusiemaq abpnjg 0001199
000 00°005'L 000 000 000 000 000 00°005'Z OVAH 6L0-0199
000 00°000'S 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'S Buiquiniy 810-0199
000 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'02 Bupured 2100199
000 00°000'6€ 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 00°000'6€ Ajuedred 910-0199
000 00°000't 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'% IsioH 3 Asfjo1 L, 510-0199
000 00°000'9 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°000'9 s100Q pesiienp #10-0199
000 00°006'L 000 000 000 000 000 00°005'L s100Q % selely £10-0199
00°0 00°000's2 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°000'sZ wag Z10-0199
00°0 00°000'GE 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'sE silep Auosepy 110-0L99
00°0 00°000°0} 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°0} GE|S 9J2I10U0) INod 0L0-0L9D
000 00°000'0} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'0} S|ele osIn 600-0L99
007052 000 0000}  00°000'S 000 00°000'G 000 00°000'S Buiquinid qelsispun 800-0L99
000 00°000'9 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'9 poeg 200-0199
00°000'L 000 0000}  00°000'02Z 00'0 00°000'02 000 00°000'02 Silep 1s014 Auosepy 900-0L99D
00°00% 000 0000}  00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 S19j004 In0d @ Wio4 §00-0199
00°009 000 0000}  00°000'Z} 000 00°000'Z4 000 00°000'ZL 518}00 9JeARIX] ¥00-0L99
oW uoiluslay % pouad syl uonesiiddy anjea uondunssg faqunN
ysiul4 o} aduejeg ajeq 01 PalolS  PalolS Apuasald SNolARId pajnpayds wair
pue paja|dwo) S[BLIBIRW _ Sovrdmos o
10N 103[04d SPaUYdlY dLMM 931D Aoipry :303foud
10082d :d2quinN qor s,Jo)penuod *our ‘Auedwo) pue ypopm :(4030e1U0D)) WOl
0T/1€/50 01 pouad 01/1€/50 :@3RQ@ 8T  :ON uopeoiddy JdoyIny [eddiun udYsSoD Isel 12uMQ oL

8 abed --jJuawAed 104 areoynia) pue uonediddy



16°925'28€ 00'588'21L'L 6168 YE'6£5'LGL' 000 yevL9'/8L 00°598'€95'9 YevZY'698°L lejolL uonedtddy

§2°019'/2 00°581'829 8.9V 00'612'2SS 000 00°000'€9 00°'G1Z'68Y 00°00%'08L'L iejojgns

00052'9 000 0000} 00'000'GZ} 000 000 00°000'6Z} 00°000'52L wng dwm 100-8199

81-9 ew)y 000-8199

000 00°000°L1L 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'L1) wng dwn 100199
[FINTETA] uonuUIRY % polad siyl uonesyddy anjeaA uondussag Jaquunpn
usiut4 o3 aduejeg 91 01 Pa10IS  P3L01S ApUesald SNolAald painpayos waa1
pue paig|dwiorn SEIREN-IN
pa32)dWoD 3Iom 4
10N 303[01d S,309UUd1Y dLMM 231D A3Ipry 30alold
100824 :19gWnN qog S,J039RNU0D) our ‘Auedwo) pue yHom :(doypenUOD) Wol4
0T/IE/S0 01 polad 0T/TIE/S0 :=3eq 81  :ON uonediddy WouIny jedmuniy usysos Ises 42uUMQ 0oL

6 @bed -- jJuswAied 104 a3eoynia) pue uonediddy



0~ O\ AW~

5 Mpiies

“Q L

Y P
DRAFT #2
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

MEETING MINUTES
May 10, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
May 10, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Joseph McCawley, Dana Pizarro and Michael Steinberger. Also in
attendance were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Scott Towler from Brickhouse Environmental;
Evan Andrews, Authority Engineer; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor, Ellen Carmody, Historical
Commission; and Megan Hedgecock, Planning Commission.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridiey Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB - Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.

2. RCSTP REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Report - Scott reported that Phase I of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment
Plant (RCSTP) upgrade and expansion project has largely been completed as of May 5,
2010. There are a few equipment issues from phase I which need to be resolved that will
carry over into phase II. These issues were not believed to be significant enough to
discontinue moving forward with the remaining phases.

During the month of April, final preparations were completed to allow the SBRs to be filled
with treated effluent from the existing treatment plant to simulate the treatment process.
Using several electric pumps, treated effluent was transferred from the effluent overflow box
into the dog house manhole where it flowed by gravity through the Screen Building into the
influent lift station. The influent lift station pumped the water into one of the four (4) SBRs.
The SBRs cycled through all of the treatment cycles in the same manner as if they contained
mixed liquor suspended solids with raw wastewater. Representatives from Siemens were on
site to provide training and start up services.

During this “wet test” period, the Authority Staff assisted Worth & Company to simulate
plant operation during a significant rain event. Additionally, power failures were simulated
to evaluate the effect of the treatment plant equipment. Items of concern included replacing
a failed overload relay for SBR number 3 mixer pump, Siemens UV lamp bank number 1
(which has been resolved), and the Aqua Aerobics disc filter control panel. Correction
actions for the Siemens and Aqua Aerobics control panel will carry over into Phase II.

MA Minutes 05/10/2010 1



—
OO0~ Wn A WN—

I e e e
O 00 ~J O\ D W N —

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

syl

Key administrative and contractual items on task for presentation to the Authority Board
members include discussion of Worth & Company’s letter dated February 15, 2010
requesting change in the substantial completion date of June 30, 2010 to September 30, 2010
and Clinger letters dated March 15, 2010 and April 30, 2010.

Mike asked if there are any problems, delays, etc. anticipated with start up. Regarding the
existing drain line in the treatment plant, Worth said it was out of their scope and not shown
on the proposed plan. Evan confirmed that they did install a new pipe. On day 2 the SBRs
were short cycling and quality of the effluent was not good. Now they are working on a
normal 6 hour cycle. DEP representatives have been out twice and are pleased with what
they see. Three existing metal tanks are empty and being cleaned. There will be a 5 day
continuous run when all phases are complete.

b. Tank Cleaning Bid — The bid went to Aqua with the lowest bid of $24,234.00. Other
bids received were:  US Environmental $25,014.00

Franc Environmental $34,016.00

Russell Reed $34,586.00

McGovern Environmental $46,534.00

RCSTP CHANGE ORDERS
A. None

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Grainger, #9217937037, 3/31/10, $275.50 and Grainger #9228782778, 4/14/10, $641.98
and Grainger #9231297822, 4/16/10, $28.58. Joe moved to approve payment of these 3
invoices. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

B. Continental Fire & Safety, #37184, 4/15/10, $1,127.48. Mike moved to approve
payment. Joe seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

C. Brickhouse Environmental, #5333, 5/3/10, $11,931.25. Joe moved to approve payment.
Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

D. Worth & Co., #P28001, 4/30/10, $170,263.75. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. Discussion followed regarding the fact that Worth & Co. still has not
submitted the invoice properly to show change order credits of $42,700. The motion was
opposed unanimously. Rick will direct staff that this won’t be paid until properly submitted.

E. Wm. H. Clinger Corp, #EGMA0707, 5/2/10, $34,539.38. Mike moved to approve
payment. Dana seconded the motion. Joe pointed out that the note on page 18 stating that
“upon receipt Clinger will pay....” is not a release of liens. They must use the proper form,
and the form must be signed and notarized. Liens have to be received before payment is
given in order to be sure the subcontractors have been paid. Mike changed the motion to

MA Minutes 05/10/2010 2



S ern——

Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. ' |i‘iV0ice :
PO Box 822552 ] o ’ : ¢
Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552 Number: 117366 Order Num 161112 '
Customer Service (215) 799-2200 Date: 28-May-2010 Serviced 15-May-2010
Toll-Free (800) 338-9271 : P.O. Number:
Fax (213) 799-2205 Job Description: 2-tank cleanings
BILL TO: 69434 , JOB SITE :
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek STP
1580 Paoli Pike Town Drive & Line Road
West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA :
Quantity ServiceType Amount Tax Warranty & Expiration Extension
1 Disposal Charges $5,184.00 No 0 Days $5,184.00
TOTAL OF 54 TONS OF GRIT @ 96.00-A TON-SEE ATTACHED BREAKDOWN ;
1 Disposal Charges $34,753.70 No 0 Days $34,753.70
TOTAL OF 153,100 GALLONS OF SLUDGE @ .227 A GALLON-SEE ATTACHED :
BREAKDOWN
Taxable Amount Tax Rate Tax Description Subtotal NonTaxed: $39,937.70
$0.00 0 $0.00  PA Tax Exempt . Subtotal Taxable: $0.00
Subtotal Tax: $0.00
Payment Terms . Payment Adjustment  Late Charge ————
Net 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Please P,a&m $39,937.70
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:

CHECK #:

: ¢
PA State Homeowner Protection Act, Registration #PA022859 : CHARGED Tomﬂli;ﬂs;i—

A LATE CHARGE FEE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.

From: Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment.
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike Order No.  Invoice No. Date Amount Due
West Chester, PA 19380
161112 117366 28-May-2010 $39,937.70
Serviced 15-May-2010 ¢

AS - Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.

- \
PO Box 822552 SRR NS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552 § k{\%
. /\:—:’ e
\ e gV



[a—
OV OOV AW~

—
—

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

MA Minutes 05/10/2010

payment is approved contingent upon receipt of properly signed and notarized liens from the
beginning of the contract. Joe seconded this motion. There was no further discussion or
public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

F. Pennoni, #438249, 5/5/10, $18,810.50. Dana moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

Mike noted that regarding the invoices, he wants Evan’s signature on all copies before the
meeting starts.

4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. Jack thanked Dana for making it possible for him to attend the PMAA meeting. It was
very interesting.

B. Jack went to the West Goshen meeting. They approved the Board’s request.

C. Jack acknowledged the invitation to the joint ABC meeting on Saturday, May 15, 2010
from 8:30 to 11:00 am.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Joe moved to approve the minutes of the April 12,, 2010 meeting as corrected. Dana
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT

Evan reported that construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with
the Contractors and Township every other Thursday; observation services continue,
including coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the Township; receipt,
review, and return of Contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and approval of Payment
Requests.

A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail. At present the current authorized schedule (11/2009 to 6/2010) is
approximately 75% complete and budget is approximately 92% expended. Equipment start-
up, “SBR seeding”, and contractor RFI’s and coordination has been consuming much of our
time for the past three months.

/I Metering Project —The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations.

Ridley Creek Consent Order — Temporary flow meters have been installed by the Township
at the locations noted above under “I/I Metering Project”. Public Works has been
aggressively locating and repairing sewers and laterals where I/ is observed.

The third Semi-Annual Report was prepared and submitted to DEP on March 26, 2010 as
required by the CO&A. No comments have been received. The next report is due to DEP
by September 30, 2010.

A by v



CO 1O\ bW —

DD DD DR DDWWLWWWWWWWWRNNDNDNPDNPDNDNNNPDE ===
AN DNPBULWNEL,OVWOOTANMPELWNFRL, OV ITAWUMPELWNF,OVOOITONWUEWND— OO

A Sk 7

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve (Sherman) PS and Marydell PS
Elimination Planning — The updated reports will be available this month.

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. Gawthrop Greenwood, #78561, 3/31/10, $627.00. Fran moved to approve payment.
Joe seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously

B. Gawthrop Greenwood, #78562, 3/31/10, $304.00. Mike moved to approve payment.
Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously

C. Pennoni, #438211, 5/3/10, $315.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Mike seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously

D. Pennoni, #438212, 5/3/10, $367.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously

8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Historical Commission — Ellen noted that Living History Day is June 5, 2010. The
Town Tours and Village Walks are July 22, 2010. They will use a Revolutionary theme.
Since this is a County-wide event, they need lots of help with parking, etc.

B. Planning Commission — Megan reported that they recommended approval of the
National Bank of Malvern plan.

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Rick stated that the grant was received and contracts sent to Worth.

10. GOALS
Jack has the article ready for the Township Newsletter. Dana will attend the 2™ Quarter

West Goshen meeting on June 2, 2010.

11. OLD BUSINESS
A. Budget for 2010 — An update was included in the May packet. It was broken down as
Mike requested. Mike moved to approve the 2010 Operating budget as amended. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion

passed unanimously.
Mike moved to approve the Ridley Creek Budget as presented. Fran seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Applebrook Spray Permit. Rick will send a letter to Hank Berber at Applebrook
regarding this issue.

MA Minutes 05/10/2010 4



O 00 1N W=

41

44
45
46

MA Minutes 05/10/2010

C. The Board reviewed and discussed Pennoni’s response to the Wm. Clinger Corp. letters.
Rick will forward it to Clinger stating that the Board would like to meet with them to discuss
it.

12. NEW BUSINESS

A. Diffuser Heads - Evan noted that they will need 48 new diffuser heads at $65 each plus
labor, etc. Joe moved to authorize the purchase and installation of diffuser heads up to
$10,000.00. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

B. Pennoni — Joe noted that Pennoni has been over by 30% each month. Of the money
allocated to carry through to June 30, 2010, there is only $8,000.00 left. Pennoni has been
invoicing $18,000.00 per month. Evan explained the amount of work being done. Joe
moved to raise the allowance for Pennoni’s services to 6/30/2010 by $22,000.00. Mike
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS

None

14. SEWER REPORTS

Mark Miller’s written report follows:
Meter: Meters were read on a daily basis. The portable meters are being read on a weekly
bais.

C.C. Collection — We have been busy making repairs to the system. To date, we have
repaired 8 major breaks. We have several more to replace.

R.C. Collection - We have made several repairs to the system. We will be replacing
manhole covers in the Bowtree Development due to large pick holes.

Plants — The plants are running well, no problems to report.
Ridley Creek Plant — As I reported earlier, the plant went live on May 4, 2010.
PA One Calls — 112 PA One Calls for the month of April 2010.

Alarms — 14 alarms for the month of April

15. ANY OTHER MATTER

None

16. CORRESPONDENCE

None




00 ~1 NV kW

—_
W KN — O\

——
(W, NN

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

19. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mike moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The
public meeting was adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\M A 2009 2010\MA 05-10-10 DRAFT2.doc

MA Minutes 05/10/2010 6

o 1,0



Neolio RN e NV I NV S

5 MuTeS

U

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
May 20, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held a special meeting on Thursday May 20, 2010
at 8:00 a.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were: Fran Beck, Jack
Yahraes, Joseph McCawley (by phone), and Dana Pizarro. Also in attendance were: Rick Smith,
Township Manager; Scott Towler and Dave Evans from Brickhouse Environmental; Evan Andrews,
Authority Engineer; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor, and Carmen Battavio, Township Supervisor.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority I&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.

2. NEW BUSINESS
a. Worth, application No. 17, 4/30/10, $170,263.75. After consultation with the counselor,
Rick reported that this invoice should be paid. Worth agreed to a 2 day extension to July 2,
2010. They will apply the credit when the payment is authorized. Dana moved to approve
payment of the Worth application No. 17 for $170,263.75 and to authorize a 2-day extension
to July 2, 2010 and authorize Jack to sign the change order. Fran seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Worth Change Orders
1. PCO-19, 5/17/10, $27,702.20. This is for replacing the air drops in the former
aeration (DAVCO) tanks with a time extension of 4 days. The existing aeration
diffusers are beyond repair and must be replaced. The drop Pipes are pitted and
should be replaced. This is not included in the original contract. There will be 48
diffusers. Stainless steel is required so Dana asked that it be included in the
materials description. Fran moved to approved payment and include Stainless Steel
in the description. Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The
motion passed unanimously.

2. PCO-20, 5/17/10, $3,516.77. This is for 2 additional doors in the dewatering
building per Township request. They are rusted through at the bottom. The skylight
will be removed and block work will be installed. This PCO has a time extension of
1 day. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the motion. There was no
further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

MA Minutes 05/20/2010 1



[a—
OO0 02NN B WN —

-lk-lh-.b.-l}-.l}.LLMMMMWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNN»—lr—lr—t»—-r—ty—-»—-»—-r—t
O'\LII-D-UJN'—‘O\OOO\]O'\LII-D-L»JI\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\LII-D-L»JN'—‘O\OOO\]O'\LII#-L»JN'—‘

3. PCO-21, 5/17/10, $18,094.59. This is to sandblast and paint the existing
DAVCO walkways per Township request with a time extension of 6 days (need to
verify number of days with Worth). This PCO is necessary since the walkway is no
longer being removed in order to give better access to the sludge digesters. The
Contract had called for these to be removed. This includes a credit of $4,000.00
which was the cost to demolish. They are rusted but the supports are sound. Joe said
to be sure there is a welder at the inspection to take care of any spots. Also, specify
epoxi paint will be used and the surface prep and finish will be the same as the other
walkways. Joe moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the motion. There was
no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. PCO-22, 5/17/10, CREDIT amount of $13,875.00. This is to DELETE concrete
removal in the DAVCO clarifier floor and raising the fill and draw piping by
approximately 13 inches. The impact to the project is a change in operating levels in
the post-equalization tank which can be accommodated with no other changes.

There is no time extension involved with the PCO. Joe moved to approve PCO-22.
Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.

C. Additional Items of Discussion

1. An additional PCO is being prepared by Worth for sandblasting and painting the
existing equalization tank per Township request. The ESTIMATED value of the
PCO is in the amount of $21,000 for the tank interior and $19,000 for the tank
exterior. According to Worth, there is a possibility to reduce this price if alternate
steel preparation and painting specifications were allowed. The reduction is reported
to be in the 30% to 40% range. Joe recommended doing the interior but wait to go to
bid for the exterior. The condition of the tank is the same as the others. Decision on
this was deferred.

2. The sludge dewatering building walls were to remain and the rest of the building
added on. The plain masonry walls now are not as sturdy as anticipated. It is
recommended to take down the wall so the new work is knitted in cleanly. The roof
above is already gone. Cost has not been determined but will include removal of the
wall down to the existing slab, build up the wall, finish it and frame in the door. It
was suggested that 2 more options be considered, drill the walls and fill with
concrete or buttress inside to tie to the main wall.

Jack moved to authorize Rick Smith to move forward with this project if the cost is
under $5,000.00. Ifit is over $5,000.00, the Authority will decide by email how they
want to proceed. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Mark will send photos of these areas to the Authority members.

MA Minutes 05/20/2010 2



[S—y
SO0 AW -

—_ e
W N =

—
[0 RO, 8N

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

4. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned at 8:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2009 2010\M A 05-20-10 SPECIAL MTG
DRAFT.doc

MA Minutes 05/20/2010 3




O oo bW —

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
June 7, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held a special meeting on Monday, June 7, 2010 at
9:00 a.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were: Fran Beck, Jack
Yahraes, and Joseph McCawley (by phone). Also in attendance were: Rick Smith, Township
Manager; Scott Towler Brickhouse Environmental; and Mark Miller, Public Works Director.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS —~ Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

2. NEW BUSINESS
a. Centrifuge — Scott reported regarding the platform the centrifuge is to be installed upon.
The original plan called for a total height of 9 feet. The vertical distance has to be increased
to 9 feet 6 inches. Pennoni provided an alternate plan using concrete piers 5 feet high and an
I'beam. This cost may be over $5,000.00. Pennoni will provide the updated plan tomorrow.
Galvanized steel is preferred but takes time to produce. A decision was made to use epoxy
coated steel. Mount Pleasant is used by Worth to get steel.
Joe moved to authorize Mark Miller to spend up to $10,000.00 for a steel and concrete
foundation for the centrifuge. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion.
The motion passed unanimously.

3. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Fran moved to adjourn the meeting. Jack seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned at 9:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2009 2010\MA 06-07-10 SPECIAL MTG
DRAFT.doc

MA Minutes 06/07/2010 1






oioc/oe/s

_
NOLLNEIM1SIa 3A08Y 338 ™ 10} pabieyn
_ #3o9yD
‘pled seg
_
:panoiddy
_
99°292%  :[ejo] Juswis)e)g pun4 uondnnsuod N Aq pesinquuiel aq o
000 0070 0zy Lyevl 66°S01L 99262 ‘ejol
dopisaq - sjebeag 66°50] 66'50) |oLoz/eeiv
8810 Adsipry - seyddng sowo L¥évl vl 0L02/LLiv
SH00G3ION 0cv 0y |0LoZ/eLiy
000€'62F)  [202¢°02¥S 09re’Zevl  |000€°LOVL 004€722¥S | "Jwy 3DI0AU| 31va

010¢/6/5 L6CL# JOpUBA




that was eas*,-'

Low prices. Every iten, Every day.
105 E. Swedesford Road
Exton, P4 19341
(610) 594-2553

SALE . 1489988 10 001 2
: 0066 04/17/10 1
ATy SKU P

*krkrSpecial Promotwn*****
®RkkRLinit 1 at 6,99 Bakkikk
"1 HP 2GB USB FLASH D

7514392381039

Regular Price 12.99¢4
Special Savings ~6.00ea
1 HP 2GB USB FLASH D . "
751492381039 : 12

. *****m#***w*********************m :
1 GE DUPLEX INWALL A

030878861915 h,29
1 RECORD BOOK 300 PG B
- 118103077811 - : = 28489
.1 RECORD BOOK 300 PG
118103077811 - ’ ‘ 23,9
T ATT CRDED SPRPHONE :
650530018961 29.9
-1 CL BLK KOSKIN 24 C ~
‘ 065854106870 . 9.¢
1 STAPLES 290.DESKTOD
718103112499 13.¢
1 SPLS 25PK DBLSIDE ~
‘ 718103020565 1.
SUBTOTAL 134,
Standard Tax 6,004 : 8,
TOTAL ‘ $142,
Staples” Charge ™~ U247

Card No,: XXXXXXXXXXXXO128 [S]
Auth No.: 017241

“Tf**'-ITEMS 9

APPROVEDBY_.,,.,

DATE PAID; .
CHECK &

careen 10,0 T4 L4 s
'Cff{yf¥\‘*\ TS chfziﬁ\\










East Goshen Municipal Authority

Ridley Creek Treatment Plant Upgrades/ Expansion

04/22/2010

Fee Payment

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

Page: 2

04/30/2010

Client No: 6604-06M
Invoice No. 79416
-57.00

$1,330.00




. GooLs
205

2010
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
JUNE REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/10/10 Fran - Completed
b. Need by 5/12/10 Jack - completed
c. Need by 8/11/10 Joe
d. Need by 11/10/10 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Fran - Completed
b. 2™ Quarter (June) Dana
c. 3" Quarter (September) Joe
d. 4™ Quarter (December) Jack

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Michael Mirarchi (143 Line Road) request of 1/21/10 granted on 4/12/10).

4. Implement I & I Plan. - Ongoing — March Report filed
5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction.

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant
during the start up period when the SBR unit is running on treated effluent.
SBR Tour conducted on 3/15/10

3. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to a primer

educational session on SBR’s.
SBR Class conducted on 3/15/10

4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Artesian and Township
Employees on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the
Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project.

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\061410c.doc



4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

5. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
FUNDING

1. H20 Grant — Obtain funding and use monies ($464,195) to pay for
construction at RCSTP. We have submitted the payment request.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\061410c.doc

D 9-







10-16507 February 3, 2010 Page 2
Rick Smith, Township Manager Chester Creek Collection System Modeling

¢ Identify physical constraints on the sewer system that do not allow for the conveyance of
peak wet weather flow to West Goshen, if any.

e For identified constraints, if any, develop and conduct a brief evaluation of alternatives to
relieve the constraint.

e Prepare a report summarizing the model development, analysis and identified constraints,
if any, and alternatives to relieve the constraints.

SCHEDULE
Immediately upon authorization we will initiate the model development and analysis. Note that

we have already collected the majority of sewer maps as available from the Township in an
effort to expedite the schedule.

ESTIMATED FEE

The estimated fee for this scope of work is $26,900.00, to be billed on an hourly basis at our
standard rates established in our current Engineering Services Agreement. Please note that this
estimated fee does not include surveying services that might be necessary to locate or verify
sewer locations or elevations in the field. These services, if needed, can be provided at our
‘standard rates. :
Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call.
Very truly yours,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

PRO WG Sewer Modeling.doc

s

{)




\2 e ol s

oo

4

Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date:- June 10, 2010

To:  Municipal Authority

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager

Re:  Ridley Creek Sewer Plant Project
Outstanding Issues

Completion — The current date for substantial completion is August 6, 2010.

Pennoni — At your meeting on May 10" you authorized an additional $22,000 for construction
services which brought the budget up to $121,700. Upon the payment of the current invoice there
will be a balance of $10,500. I would suggest that you authorize another $22,000 to get us thru

July.

Brickhouse — Our agreement with Brickhouse contemplated that substantial completion would
occur in June. I have asked them to modify their work sheet to reflect he fact that it will not
occur as scheduled. They have projected their hours and costs thru the Authority meeting in
September. If we close up everything by that date we will be $22,000 under budget,

Clinger- We are scheduled to meet with Clinger on Friday. I will e-mail a synopis of the
meeting,.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\Memo to MA 060910.doc



AREA CODE 6810

692-7171

I
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
'1‘.580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6132
May 14, 2010

Mr. Evan Andrews, PE

Pennoni Associates Inc.

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street, Second Floor

~ Philadelphia, PA 19104

Re:  Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant SBR Expansion
Continued Construction Services
Proposal dated May 6, 2010

Dear Evan:

At their meeting on May 10, 2010, the East Goshen Municipal Authority authorized the
expenditure of up to $22,000 for continued construction services for the upgrade and expansion
of the Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant. This funding is anticipated to cover construction

services until June 30, 2010.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith(@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
(c/ér

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Depf\Bids\RCSTP 2007\Design\Letter to Pennoni 051410.doc

)

o// (/



—

nnoni

s

PENNON! ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

May 6, 2010

EGMAQ0707

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
Continued Construction Services

Dear Mr. Smith:

As you know, Pennoni provided an estimated fee for Continued Construction Services that was
accepted and approved by the Authority Board on Januvary 11, 2010. At the time that the
estimated fee was prepared (November 4, 2009), the construction was expected to be complete
by June 30, 2010. It has since become apparent that the construction will likely continue until

September 30, 2010 followed by contract close-out activities.

The approved estimated fee was $99,700.00. As of Pennoni’s current invoice (#438249 dated
May 5, 2010), Pennoni has expended $91,817.98 through April 18, 2010. The authorized budget
is expected to exceed the current authorization with the next invoice (effort through May 21,

2010).

Over the past 5 months, the rate of effort expended by Pennoni on this project is approximately
$18,400 per month. Given the projected construction end date of September 30, 2010 (5 months
from riow), and approximately 1 month of project close-out activities (punchlist, contractor final
application for payment, as-built plans, etc.), Pennoni recommends that the authorized budget for
Continued Construction Services be increased by $110,000.00 (rounded).

Pennoni will continue to make every effort to minimize our effort on the project, however given

the history of the construction to date, we cannot provide a final estimate of engineering services
required to complete this project.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

/?au £ —

Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

One Drexel Plaza « 3001 Market Streel = Philadeiphia, PA [9104-2897 = Tel: 215+222«3000 « Fax: 215:222:3588

g

% (



N

Pennoni’
-

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA

215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Invoice #:
Ihvoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

440011
05/25/2010
EGMAQ707
RCSTP Expansion

For Services Rendered through: 05/16/2010

Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management; shop drawing and schedule review; site
observation of construction and consultation with Township regarding same. Additional effort this invoice period has

included Phase 2 start-up;
troubleshooting control problems with UV system, effluent weir p

schedule reviews: and review/negotiations of change orders with Township and contractors.

Phase Code / Name

01 --
02 --
03
04 --
05
06
10

Permit Design
Permitting

Final Design

Bidding

Construction
Additional Submittals

Continued Construction Services
Total :

est.
est.
est.
est.
est.
est.
est.

Contract Previously
Amount Billed
$111,400.00 $111,385.00
$14,200.00 $14,184.00
$226,700.00 $226,655.50
$14,500.00 $14,446.50
$136,200.00 $136,197.62
$20,000.00 $19,997.18
$121,700.00 $91,817.98
$644,700.00 $614,683.78

Amount Due This Invoice

review of the mixed liquor transfer from existing system to new SBR tanks with operator;
late, and SBR #3 overload; responses to Contractor RFls;

% Complete Amount
Complete To Date This Invoice
$111,385.00 $0.00
$14,184.00 $0.00
$226,655.50 $0.00
$14,446.50 $0.00
$136,197.62 $0.00
$19,997.18 $0.00
$111,105.48 $19,287.50
$633,971.28 $19,287.50
$19,287.50

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:
Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.
Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Changes:

Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Invoice Date 05-25-2010

RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade

EGMAO0707 Invoice Summary

EGMA0707
440011
4/19/2010 to 5/16/2010
$ 465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
$ - Date: 2/5/2009
$ 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
$ 99,700.00 Date: 1/11/2010
$ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
$ 644,700.00
$ 614,683.78
$ 19,287.50
$ 633,971.28
98%
$ 10,728.72
2%
05 06 10
Construction Additional Continued
Engineering Eng Svcs
$ 88,200.00 % 10,000.00 $ 99,700.00
$ 48,000.00 3 10,000.00 $ 22,000.00
$ 136,200.00 3 20,000.00 $ 121,700.00
3 136,197.62 $ 16,469.18 $ 91,817.98
$ - $3,528.00 $ 19,287.50
$ 136,197.62 3 19,997.18 $ 111,105.48
100% 100% 91%
$ 238 % 282 $ 10,594.52
0% 0% 1%

Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services

Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management;
shop drawing and schedule review; and site observation of construction. Consultation

with Township regarding same.

Additional effort this invoice period has included Phase 2 start-up; review of the
mixed liquor transfer from existing system to new SBR tanks with operator;
troubleshooting problems with UV system, effluent weir plate and SBR #3 overload,;
responses to Contractor RFIs; schedule reviews; tracking pressure test failure; and
review/negotiations of change orders with Township and contractors.

Invoiced effort does not include effort related to responding to the Electrical Contractor's
letter of 3/156/2010.



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0707 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 05-25-2010

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Ars.| current |lotal HrS.

Authority Engineer 72.75 23.00 95.75
Senior Engineer 259.50 25.00 284.50
Senior Designer 98.00 30.00 128.00
Project Engineer 49.00 35.00 84.00
Associate Engineer 7.00 0.00 7.00
Graduate Engineer 43.00 0.00 43.00
Project Representative/Inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 541.00 115.50 656.50
Engineering Technician | 13.50 0.00 13.50
Administrative Assistant | 0.50 0.00 0.50

Totals 862.75 228.50 | 1315.25

Budget/Schedule Status (November to June):
Schedule % = 88%
Budget % = 91%

u.-.\
~
S—
A2

<




/ Brickhouse e
— Environmental e
%rf Consultants and Engineers e

Tune 10, 2010

Mr. Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

- RE: Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant Expansion
Project Manager Schedule Supplement
BE Project No. 09-2532-0

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter’s purpose is to notify the Authority of a time extension within the approved
original budget estimate for Brickhouse Environmental’s role as Project Manager for the Ridley
Creek Sewer Plant Expansion and provide the enclosed adjusted Project Management Schedule

Supplement.

Brickhouse Environmental’s original not to exceed budget ($175,030 at $115 per hour) was
based upon a 67 week duration to August 8, 2010. This included Construction Contract Closeout
Project Management tasks that extended beyond Construction Substantial Completion.

Approved Change Orders for construction adjustments have extended the estimated
Construction Substantial Completion into Week 64. Accordingly, the enclosed Schedule reflects
adjustment by extending Brickhouse Environmental’s involvement to Week 73 and the Monthly
Authority Meeting in September 2010. Despite this time extension and as shown on the enclosed
Schedule, Brickhouse Environmental does not expect to reach the original approved $175,030 due
to our actual hours, to date, being less than-originally estimated. A contingency of hours and value
beyond the adjusted Schedule’s projected totals remain in the approved original budget for

Brickhouse Environmental.

We have enjoyed our association with you and the Authority and hope this information is
helpful. Please contact me with any questions.

Best Regards,

4 T ,
é,@f?/él-ééé L:%’A 5./&4@*_,
David W. Evans
Project Manager

cott-Towler, P.E., Project Manager

Céffééi)dndence\Proj ected Totals Letter.doc 515 South Franklin Street
S West Chester, PA 19382

Phone 610.692.5770
Fax 610.692.8650

S AMARAA TNAT AT www hrickhotise-environmental com




Ljo | abeyd SIX8npayos\alnpaLas Wdyuawabeuely 108l01d\0 ZESZE0N D

“aN[BA 830} 30EAUOD [RulBLIO B Joaw 0) sulewsl L8Z°ZZ$ PuUE SInoY g Jo 3eBpnq Aouabunuos vy *s|ejo} peyosfosd spoapes aInpsyds aroqe sy

ovL'v$ 6v.'261$ 8ze'L 8 €1 98 0}-dog-61
628'1G61$ 0ze'L 9l FEEE 01-deg-z|

686'671% 0EL Zl (skep ¢} |/ @8ph 01-dog-G
018'0L$ 609'8v1$ z62') 9 (shep 2) |/ Moo 0L-bny-Le
616'L¥L$ 99z'L 0z 0488 0L-Bny-6z
8l9'avle 997'L 0z 69 Y3\ 0l-Bny-zz
BLEEHLS ozl vz RN 0L-bny-g|

655'0v18 zzz'L 2 L9 498A7 0l-Bny-g

096°11$ 66L'261% 86L°L 44 99 Y@am 0}-Bny-

6£0'6E1$ 2 ¥z G9 )83 0L-inr-Gz

6.2°C¢1S 0S1°) vz 79 499 0lL-Inr-g1

6156718 9zl ¥Z EEE 0L-InP-1 1

6629213 20L°) 8 (skep 2) 29 %95/ OL-Inf-p

088218 6£8'6zLS ¥60') 9l (shep ¢) z9 ssap 0l-unp-og
666'€Z1$ 8/0'1 , vz 19880 oL-unp-/g
6E2'LZ1% $80°1L vz 09 Y98 01-unp-oz

8.V'811S 0E0'}" |44 FEEEMA 0l-unp-g}

612'GL1% 900} ¥ (SAEp ) g6 O 0l-unp-g
STLZE0LS S1'856°CLLS SC'786 868 099'6% 656'Z11$ 62296 14 (Aep 1) 8¢ Yoo OlL-Reiy-Le

S99 S894 sinoy Juawabeueyy s394 Ajyjuop saa4 SINOH Juswabeuepy
Alyzuopg aAleINWNY aAlje|INWNY Jo8foly aAleINWNY aApenung Joafoiy Buipu3z joap
S|ejo] jenjoy sjejo] pajoeloid

(010z-des 61) £/ Yeam u| noasol) Joeluos
uoonsuod pue (0Loz-AINr-gL) #9 Yeam uj uoaidwon uogonusuo) [enueisgng uodn paseq snpayos mau e dojersq 'z

pue ‘suljeseq mau e se 010z ‘Le Aely Jo se [ejo) [enjoe =TT

0} JapIo ut (dnouy/gLL ¢ je) 0£0'GZ}$ 8ARBINWND
BLLES 8} 10} S¥E8M £/ 0} (INOU/GL LS 1B) 0£0'G/ LS SARRINLNG B 1O} Syaam 19 woyj pajsnipe sem sjewyss Jobpnq jeuibuo sy |

juswoalddng sinpayog juswabeueyy joafoig uoisuedxy JUE|d Jomag eal] Ajepry idiysumo usysos) jseq

Aduﬁugﬂﬁovaﬁrﬂm .UwSOﬁﬁvﬁuﬂﬁm




[ 7 oy e
S DElWeg. RpT
AREA CODE 610
692-7171
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
June 4, 2010
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller
Re: May 2010 Monthly Report
Meter: Meters were read on a daily basis. We continue to read the portable meters.
C.C. Collection: To date we have repaired 14 INI problems. | have spoken with two plumbers

that have stated they have repaired seven sewers where they have found clean
out pipe’s have separated. We believe this was caused by the frost during the

winter.

R.C. Collection: Two more repairs were made for INI.

Pumping Station: All pumping stations were cleaned. The stations were visited on a routine basis.
We did experience a problem with the transducer at the Barkway Pumping
Station.

Lochwood Plant: The plant was visited by the Public Works Department on a daily basis. The bar

screen was cleaned. We did have a problem with one of the floating aerators.
Lenni Electric was used to trouble shoot the meter.

Ridley Creek Plant: Was visited on a daily basis. Township personal assisted the plant operator on
an as-needed basis. We have had some minor problems with regards to
equipment. Vendors have been very responsive during the start up.

f:\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2010 municipal\2010 municipal authority may report doc..doc



Ridley Expansion; The wet well have been removed. The demolition of the sludge room has been
completed. Worth and Company has completed the demolition of equipment
on the two tanks. They are installing the new piping in the tanks. The new walls
in the sludge room are going up.

Township personal removed the Roto mat and pumps from the wet well and Eq.
tank, | have contacted several of our vendors to let them know this equipment
is for sale.

The Transducers and mag meters were removed, these can be used at our
pumping stations.

Pa One Calls: We received 74 PA One calls for the Month of May.
Alarms: 12 alarms for the month of May.

f:\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2010 municipal\2010 municipal authority may report doc..doc









AHVININNSSIX S192ysyiom Yjuow sjeledss suoiels-jle- SISIWMOY 010z

sLL'asL'} uaysoo I1sem

oL

£2z'yL Zsy's 1£5'2¢6 285'89¢ _ ogs'eLl 61928 00v¥'0Z___986'¢9 995°'18 _ 98Z'6vlL 9S6°0Lb’L 2AY Alyauo|

SMOJ4 _muo._._

| w3aw3oaa

_ UIINIAON

~ ¥3goloo

| u3awaidas

| 1snenv

| Anr

1 anne

svell 208's 295°9¢8 92r'eSe  1958'98 185'€9 00¥'02 __ [129'%§ 290/8 [ye9'syl |8y9'/iel 1 AV

9g6°c) £0€'s 29T'166 g99'98¢  [c0l'oe) §6v's8 00v'0Z__ [sv1'l9 Ev0'68  [642'7LL |9V8GPS ) Y

€126l 120'6 ZEL'LL0T) 92s'voy  [s98'ov) 0v8'zoL oov'oz _ [ovz'e9 L09'6. 822’0/l |600°E09')  HOMVW

961l 95¥'S 29€'906 Li€2e€  |/2EE01 00S'2L 00¥'0z_ [628°0L €6. ¥, |998'cel [652291) Advnugad

eps'el 129's 19£°288 126°€9€  [006'€0} L€ 00v'02 _ [166'€9 gee'le  |soc’ezl [/1g'Ser) AdVONVE
...~ - . TN 3Aa. DId - 3NVl AYM
_AUMMMYS  NVINNIHS  MIOANZSIM  SYOIM mon_mm_._m< ASHSNIH _LINWNS _NOSTIM__ rovd __ sima_ _NMOLISIM

SONIQVIA ¥313IN 40 AUVININNS 0102






cl L 0] 6 8 VA 9 S 14 € c }

sjejo] AjiuoND

d1oaid

(0a@-uer) 010z sielol Alyuow












610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

May 25, 2010

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Liberty Towers, LLC has applied
for a Zoning Variance requesting relief from the zoning ordinance. The applicant is
requesting that the Zoning Hearing Board grant relief to allow a Wireless
Communications Facility use in the C-2 Zoning District, and for dimensional relief from
the rear yard setback requirements. If granted the relief the applicant proposes to
construct a 150 foot tall Wireless Communications tower behind the Wawa store at 1594
Paoli Pike.

The applicant requests relief from the following sections of the Township Zoning
Ordinance: §240-15.B and §240-15.G.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

This application is scheduled to be discussed during the meetings outlined below:

June 2, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @

7:30 pm)

July 6, 2010 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
8:00 pm)

July 15, 2010 - Zoning Hearing Board (meeting @ 7:30 pm) (Zoning Hearing)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public and
are subject to change. The variance application is available for review during normal
business hours. Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email me at
mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or need additional information.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: Al Township Boards and Commissions
Richard J. Lemanowicz, Esq. (Via Email and First Class Mail)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-80.01 (1594 Paoli Pike)\Liberty towers Var App May 201011000
foot Itr ZV 05252010.doc




	MA_2010-06-14_Agenda_and_Packet
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_061410B
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_C-complete_061410C
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_D-complete_061410D

